
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 
501 Taft Highway 

Bakersfield, California 
 

TUESDAY, November 16, 2021 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF QUORUM                    12:00PM 

 
CLOSED SESSION: 

 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation – Closed Session Pursuant to Gov. Code § 

54956.9(d)(1): 
1. SWRCB Kern River  
2. Rosedale Rio Bravo Water Storage District, et al. v. Kern County Water Agency, et al. 

 
B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Initiation of Litigation – Closed Session Pursuant to Gov. Code 

§ 54956.9(d)(4):  
1.   One Matter  

 
                                                             REGULAR SESSION:                                        1:00PM   
 

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND PUBLIC 
 
I. PUBLIC COMMENT (Members of the public may address the Board of Directors on any matter not on the agenda, but 

absent extraordinary circumstances, the Board may not act on such matters.  Members of the public may address items of interest that 
are listed on the agenda prior to the Board’s decision on such items.) 

 
II. CONSENT CALENDAR (The Board will consider various non-controversial routine items and issues relating to matters 

which are of interest to the District.  Any Board Member may request that any or all items be considered and acted upon independently 
of the others.) 
A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of October 19, 2021.   

 
B. Approval of October/November District Construction and Water Banking Disbursements. 

 
C. Approval of October/November District Disbursements.   

 
D. Approval of District 2022 Meeting Calendar.  

 
III.       BUSINESS AND FINANCE (The Board will consider various items and issues relating to financial matters which are of 

interest to the District.) 
A. Public Hearing. 

i. Approval of Resolution 2021-07 Levying Special Assessments Within Zones of Benefit.   
 

B. Business & Finance Committee Report – November 11, 2021. 
i. Approval of October 2021 Financial Reports. 

 

/4-f KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Page 2 of 2 
 

IV. OPERATIONS AND PROJECTS (The Board will consider various items and issues relating to matters which have 
been, or will be, considered by committees of the Board and which are of interest to the District.) 
A. Operations and Projects Committee Report – November 2, 2021 – Canceled.   

i. District Facility and Maintenance Update.   
ii. District Encroachment Permit Report. 
iii. Pending Development Projects.  
iv. Sunset Groundwater Banking Project – Update. 
v. Old River Groundwater Banking Project – Update.  

 
B. Approval of Fencing Proposal with Lamont Fence Company for miscellaneous fencing at the 

Branch 1, Kern Island, and Romero Basins in an amount not to exceed $39,950.00. 
 

C. Approval of Street Right of Way Deed providing a public right of way easement to the City 
of Bakersfield at East Panama Lane and the Kern Island Central Canal.  

 
V. KERN RIVER REPORT (The Board will consider various items and issues relating to the Kern River of interest to the 

District.) 
A.   District Watermaster Report. 

 i.   State Water Project.  
 ii. Kern River Runoff Forecast. 
 

B.   Kern River Watermaster Report. 
i.  Isabella Dam Safety Remediation Report.  
ii. New Kern River Watermaster. 

 
C. District Groundwater Manager Report.  

         
VI. MANAGER'S REPORT (The General Manager will discuss, and the Board will consider various items and issues relating 

to the ongoing and future operations of the District which are of interest to the Board) 
A. Verbal. 

i. Revised District Water Applications.  
  
 B.   External Agency Report. 
    

C. Water Banking Projects Report. 
 

VII. ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Legal Counsel will discuss, and the Board will consider items and issues of legal interest to the 
District.) 
 

VIII.     BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS (This item provides Board Members with an opportunity to make announcements 
or provide general comments.)   

 
IX. ADJOURN 
 
 
Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by telephoning or contacting 
Madelyne Rodriguez at the District Office (661-834-4656).  Please attempt to make such requests known at least 24 hours before the scheduled 
meeting.  Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, any materials relating to an open session item on this agenda, distributed to the Board 
of Directors after the distribution of the agenda packet, will be made available for public inspection at the time of distribution at the District, 501 
Taft Highway, Bakersfield, CA. 



 

 

 

 
 

 Tab II 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

To:   Kern Delta Water District Board of Directors 

From:  Steven Teglia – General Manager   

Date: November 16, 2021  

Re: Agenda Item II – Consent Calendar   
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve items A through D listed under Agenda Item II – Consent Calendar.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Consent Calendar items are non-controversial routine matters. Board Members may request that 
any or all items listed under the Consent Calendar be moved to the regular agenda to be discussed 
and voted on separately. Otherwise, all items will be approved through one motion and vote.   
 
II A.  Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of October 19, 2021 (attached).  
 
II B.  Approval of October/November District Construction and Water Banking Project(s) 
Disbursements totaling $569,074.07 (attached) recommended for approval by the Business and 
Finance Committee (see November 11, 2021 Business and Finance Committee Minutes for 
additional detail).   
 
II C.   Approval of October/November District Disbursements (attached) recommended for 
approval by the Business and Finance Committee (see November 11, 2021 Business and Finance 
Committee Minutes for additional detail). 
 
II D.  Approval of the District Meeting Calendar for 2022 (attached). 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

~ f KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
October 19, 2021 

   
 

TUESDAY, October 19, 2021, 12:03PM– 2:28PM 
 
DIRECTORS PRESENT:  Palla, Kaiser, Tillema, Antongiovanni, Garone, Mendonca, Spitzer, and 

Fanucchi. 
 
DIRECTORS ABSENT:  Collins 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  General Manager Teglia, Water Resources Manager Mulkay, Assistant General     

Manager Bellue, General Counsel Iger, Controller Duncan, Hydrographer Hyatt, and 
Groundwater Manager Marquez.  

 
OTHERS PRESENT:  None.     
 
CLOSED SESSION DECLARED AT 12:03PM 
 
President Palla called to order the Closed Session of the Kern Delta Board of Directors at 12:03PM regarding 
the following agenda items: 
 
A.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation – Closed Session Pursuant to Gov. Code § 
54956.9(d)(1): 
 1.  SWRCB Kern River  
 2.  Rosedale Rio Bravo Water Storage District, et al. v. Kern County Water Agency, et al.  
    
B.   Conference with Legal Counsel – Initiation of Litigation – Closed Session Pursuant to Gov. Code § 
54956.9(d)(4): 
   1.  One Matter 
 
C.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant Exposure to Litigation – Closed Session Pursuant to Gov. 
Code § 54956.9(d)(2),(e)(3): 
  1.  Claim Filed by Nayeli Miranda  
    
Closed Session was concluded at 1:05PM.  
 
REGULAR SESSION DECLARED AT 1:12PM 
 
President Palla called to order the Regular Session of the Kern Delta Board of Directors at 1:12PM.   
 
Closed Session Report:  District General Counsel Iger reported the following: 
 

~ { KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

Page I of 4 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Item A: No reportable action.  
Item B: No reportable action.  
Item C: By unanimous vote, with Director Collins absent, the Board rejected the claim filed by Nayeli Miranda.  
  
INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND PUBLIC 
 
None were present.    
 
I.   PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
II.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
M/S/C (Garone/Tillema) (yes-8, no-0):  By unanimous vote, with Director Collins absent, the Board 
approved and authorized items II A through II C of the Consent Calendar as presented.   

 
A. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of September 21, 2021.   
B. Approval of the September/October District Construction and Water Banking Disbursements. 
C. Approval of the September/October District Disbursements.  

 
III.  BUSINESS AND FINANCE 
 
A.  Business & Finance Committee – October 14, 2021: District Controller Duncan provided a report from 
the October Business & Finance Committee Meeting.    
 
A(i).  Approval of September 2021 Financial Reports:  Mr. Duncan presented the September 2021 District 
and Water Banking Project(s) Financial Statements, Treasurer’s Reports, and District Delinquency Report.    
 
M/S/C (Antongiovanni/Tillema) (yes-8, no-0):  By unanimous vote, with Director Collins absent, the Board 
approved the September 2021 District and Water Banking Project(s) Financial Statements, Treasurer’s 
Reports, and Delinquency Report as presented.   
 
B.  Review and Approval of District Investment Policy: Staff presented the District Investment Policy to the 
Board for approval.  The policy was developed in 2011 and has remained largely unchanged.  Staff reviewed 
the policy with the Business and Finance Committee over the course of several meetings.  Only one minor 
edit was recommended by staff and the committee, and it is reflected in the policy presented to the Board for 
approval.     
 
M/S/C (Antongiovanni/Spitzer) (yes-8, no-0):  By unanimous vote, with Director Collins absent, the Board 
approved the District Investment Policy as presented and recommended by the Business and Finance 
Committee.  
 
IV.  OPERATIONS AND PROJECTS 
 
A. - A(i-v).  Operations and Projects Committee – October 5, 2021: Assistant General Manager Bellue briefly 
reported on the October Operations and Projects Committee Meeting including District maintenance 
activities, recent encroachment permit requests, pending development projects impacting District facilities, 
and status updates related to both the Sunset Groundwater Recharge Facility project and the Old River Basins 
project.       
 
B.  Redbank Road and Panama Lane Common Use Agreements: Two development projects that require 

Page 2 of 4 



Page 3 of 4 
 

expansion of the existing public right-of-way crossings associated with two Kern Delta facilities (Eastside 
Canal at Redbank Road and the Central Branch Canal at Panama Lane) have been reviewed and approved 
by staff.  These projects require Three-Party Common Use Agreements between the District (operator of the 
canal), the City or County (who maintain the public road right-of-way), and the developer who is responsible 
for the construction of the improvements.  These Three-Party Common Use Agreements memorialize that 
the developer is responsible for the construction and the City/County is ultimately the recipient of the 
improvements once completed and have the responsibility to maintain those improvements in the future.   
 
M/S/C (Spitzer/Mendonca) (yes-8, no-0):  By unanimous vote, with Director Collins absent, the Board 
approved the Redbank Road and Panama Lane Common Use Agreements as presented.  
 
V.  KERN RIVER WATERMASTER 
 
A. - A(i-ii). District Water Master Report:  District Hydrographer Hyatt reviewed and discussed the water 
supplies of the District for the month of September and early October.  Approximately 4,987 acre-feet of 
water was delivered in District during September. Mr. Hyatt also provided information related to a long-term 
seasonal outlook, which included excerpts from a DWR 2022 outlook presentation that was included in the 
Board packet.    
 
B. - B(i).  Kern River Watermaster Report:  The October Isabella construction update, provided by the Army 
Corps of Engineers, was included in the Board packet.    
 
C.   District Groundwater Manager Report:  Groundwater Manager Marquez provided graphical information 
regarding depth to groundwater at various monitoring locations throughout the District.    
 
VI.  MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
A.   General Manager Teglia provided a brief verbal report.  Mr. Teglia highlighted the Water Association of 
Kern County Annual Dinner scheduled for November 9th, and the ACWA Conference scheduled for 
November 30th – December 2nd.  Mr. Teglia also updated the Board regarding the recently approved Land IQ 
project and requested assistance from Board members in identifying specific parcels for locating remote 
sensing stations.  
 
B.   External Agency Report: Mr. Teglia provided verbal comments supplementing a memorandum included 
in the Board package which provided information on the meetings and activities of various external agencies.  
These agencies include, but are not limited to, the Kern County Water Agency (including the status of the 
Delta Conveyance Project and Contract Extension), Kern Fan Authority, Kern River Watershed Coalition 
Authority, Kern Groundwater Authority, Kern River Groundwater Sustainability Agency, the South Valley 
Water Resources Authority, the Water Association of Kern County, and the Integrated Regional Water 
Management Plan.  
 
C.   Water Banking Projects Report: Mr. Teglia provided verbal comments supplementing a memorandum 
included in the Board package which provided information on water banking project activity on the Kern 
Fan.  Mr. Teglia also conveyed that the District received a request from Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California (MET) for the return of regulated water in 2022.  Staff is working with MET to develop 
a return schedule.  
 
D.   Legislative Update:  The most recent Valley Ag Water Coalition Legislative Report was included in the 
Board packet.  
 
VII.  ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

Page 3 of 4 



Page 4 of 4 
 

A.  Required Training Update:  Mr. Iger provided a brief update regarding annual required training for Board 
members and staff, including walking through two online options for compliance.   
 
 VIII.    BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 
IX.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 
There being no further business, President Palla adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:28PM. 
 
 
 
 
       Respectfully Submitted, 
 

        
       Steven Teglia, General Manager 
Approved by Board, 
 

 
Richard Tillema, Board Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



 

 

To: Kern Delta Water District Board of Directors 

From: Steven Teglia 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Invoices and Disbursements, Special Projects & Water Banking Project Operation/Construction. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends payment of the following nine payables divided into three overall groups of: 1) water 
banking program design, construction, and construction support -- $00.00; 2) water banking variable -- 
$536,070.43; 3) Kern Delta Water District construction -- $00.00.  The total expenditure in October for 
these areas is $536,070.43 (plus additional PG&E well energy stand-by cost). 
DISCUSSION: 
The following nine payables can be divided into three overall groups: 1) water banking program design, 
construction, and construction support, 2) water banking variable, and 3) Kern Delta construction. 

First group (Water Banking Program Design, Construction, and Construction Support): 

Second group (Water Banking Variable): 
 
1) PG&E – $58.71 (AE-02, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
2) PG&E – $59.47 (AE-03, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
3) PG&E – $99.34 (AE-04, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
4) PG&E – $54.25 (FR-03, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
5) PG&E – $895.42 (KD-01, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
6) PG&E – $40.14 (KD-02, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
7) PG&E – $8,601.06 (KI-07, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
8) PG&E – $26,262.04 (KI-07, Power/stand-by energy cost for the wells associated with the Water 

Banking water production) 
9) Sunset W.B.P – $500,000.00 (Shared continued construction costs) 

Third group (Kern Delta Construction): 



Tuesday, November 2, 2021

# PAYEE AMOUNT CHECK
1 PGE-AE2 Well Utilities 58.71                3161
2 PGE-AE3 Well Utilities 59.47                3162
3 PGE-AE4 Well Utilities 99.34                3163
4 PGE-FR3 Well Utilities 54.25                3164
5 PGE-KD1 Well Utilities 895.42              3165
6 PGE-KD2 Well Utilities 40.14                3166
7 PGE-KI7 Well Utilities 8,601.06           3167
8 PGE-KI8 Well Utilities 26,262.04         3168
9 SUNSET W.B.P. Shared continued contruction costs 500,000.00       3169
1 BUY'S PIPE Pvc, primer, valve 63.12                3170
2 COASTLINE Loader rental, repairs #402 7,997.25           3171
3 PGE-AE1 Well Utilities 103.09              3172
4 PGE-BV2 Well Utilities 55.67                3173
5 PGE-BV3 Well Utilities 47.15                3174
6 PGE-BV5 Well Utilities 42.59                3175
7 PGE-FR2 Well Utilities 48.53                3176
8 PGE-KB1 Well Utilities 6,992.49           3177
9 PGE-KB3 Well Utilities 65.80                3178

10 PGE-KB4 Well Utilities 7,118.06           3179
11 PGE-KB6 Well Utilities 7,199.72           3180
12 PGE-ST1 Well Utilities 26.55                3181
13 QUINN COMPANY Stabilizer, pins #402 3,243.62           3182

TOTAL 569,074.07       

*The November 2nd 2021 Operations and Projects Committee was canceled, the above will be reviewed 
at the November 11th 2021 Business and Finance Committee meeting.

KERN DELTA WATER BANKING PROGRAM DISBURSEMENTS
RECOMMENDED BY THE OPERATIONS & PROJECTS COMMITTEE



OCTOBER 2021 SUB TOTAL 330,036.44$        

# PAYEE AMOUNT CHECK
1 AMERIFUEL - fuel 7,122.27              45085
2 KERN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS - dump fees 1,030.50              45086
3 MOSSMAN'S - catering 300.09                 45087
4 PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE - insurance premium 4,558.99              45088
5 SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR - burn permit 640.00                 45093
6 STERICYCLE, INC. - recycling service 80.70                   45089
7 SUNSET WATER BANKING PROJECT - initial investment 500,000.00          45090
8 UNITED AG BENEFIT TRUST - insurance premium M.Mulkay 1,533.48              45091
9 VERIZON - cell service 654.31                 45092

10 ADVANCED DISTRIBUTION - fitting, valves #324, flashlights 141.99                 45094
11 AG SPRAY EQUIPMENT - spray nozzle #T-3 34.75                   45095
12 AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES - annual service agreement 481.63                 45096
13 B&B SURPLUS, INC. - pipe 664.41                 45097
14 BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC. - battery #405 194.08                 45098
15 BUDGET BOLT, INC. - bolts & nuts #403 109.93                 45099
16 CASH - pc replenish 70.00                   45100
17 CHESTER AVENUE BRAKE, LLC - fitting #324 91.31                   45101
18 FLOYD'S - sharpen blades 173.58                 45102
19 HALL LETTER SHOP - public hearing mailing 1,294.45              45103
20 IGER STUDIO - board member photo 198.71                 45104
21 JERRY AND KEITH'S - hose #T11 55.89                   45105
22 JIM BURKE FORD - lights #325, repairs #216 1,138.38              45106
23 KCTTC - annual property tax 6,692.19              45107
24 MARCOM GROUP - website hosting 95.00                   45108
25 NORTH KERN WATER STORAGE DISTRICT - 2021 3rd qtr W/M 1,650.00              45109
26 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - belt #326, foam 166.66                 45110
27 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC - office utilities 27.69                   45111
28 PROGRESSIVE TECHNOLOGY, INC. - IT support 432.18                 45112
29 RELIABLE JANITORIAL -  office maintenance 1,185.00              45113
30 SPARKLE TEXTILE RENTAL SERVICE - uniforms 1,482.84              45114
31 SPECTRUM - internet 365.80                 45115
32 STINSON STATIONERS - office supplies 240.72                 45116
33 TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS - torpedo, finale 9,542.24              45117
34 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS, INC. - signs 389.70                 45118
35 VALLEY DECAL - signs 1,313.07              45119
36 WESTAIR GASES & EQUIPMENT, INC. - gas 48.30                   45120
37 PAYROLL #21 67,931.39            Wire
38 PAYROLL PEOPLE #21 152.25                 Wire
39 EDD-STATE P/R #21 4,372.98              Wire
40 EFT-IRS P/R #21 20,376.91            Wire
41 LINCOLN LIFE - retirement program 12,898.93            Wire
42 LINCOLN LIFE - deferred comp. 3,156.00              Wire
43 MASS MUTUAL - deferred comp. 1,840.00              Wire
44 PAYROLL #22 70,332.52            Wire
45 PAYROLL PEOPLE #22 155.50                 Wire

KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT
DISBURSEMENTS RECOMMENDED BY THE BUSINESS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2021



46 EDD-STATE P/R #22 4,462.96              Wire
47 EFT-IRS P/R #22 19,929.23            Wire
48 LINCOLN LIFE - retirement program 13,156.72            Wire
49 LINCOLN LIFE - deferred comp. 3,156.00              Wire
50 MASS MUTUAL - deferred comp. 1,840.00              Wire

OCTOBER 2021 TOTAL 1,097,998.67       

# PAYEE AMOUNT CHECK
1 A-1 ANSWERING SERVICE - answering service 573.51                 45121
2 AMERICAN HYDROTECH - lawn service 325.00                 45122
3 AMERIFUEL - fuel 5,893.16              45123
4 B&G MACHINE & WELDING - connector repair #403 110.00                 45124
5 BUDGET BOLT, INC. - bolts, nuts #403 508.48                 45125
6 BUYS PIPE AND SUPPLY - pvc caps 388.19                 45126
7 THE BAKERSFIELD CALIFORNIAN - Resolution ad 3,090.22              45127
8 CITIZENS CARDMEMBER SERVICES - subscriptions, office supplies, training 4,805.09              45128
9 COUNTRY TIRE & WHEEL - repairs #216, tires 2,395.45              45129

10 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS L.L.P. - professional services 10,269.02            45130
11 GRAINGER - signs 258.08                 45131
12 GREENFIELD COUNTY WATER DIST. - office utilities 150.28                 45132
13 HERC RENTALS - water trailer rental 957.78                 45133
14 HERNANDEZ FARMING - water credit reimbusement 2,321.53              45134
15 HYDRAULIC CONTROLS, INC - hose, valve 1,474.66              45135
16 KERN COUNTY RECORDER - lien redemptions 180.00                 45136
17 LAND IQ - November analysis 7,429.00              45137
18 McMURTREY & HARTSOCK - professional services 12,880.00            45138
19 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - def 140.62                 45139
20 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC - office utilities 1,402.47              45140
21 POELKE FAMILY TRUST - assessment reimbursement 6.20                     45141
22 PRICE DISPOSAL - dumping fee 14.34                   45142
23 PROGRESSIVE TECHNOLOGY, INC. - IT support 1,930.90              45143
24 STERICYCLE, INC. - recycling service 80.70                   45144
25 SULLY AND SON - hose #403 140.51                 45145
26 VACUSWEEP - office maintenance 200.00                 45146
27 WESTAIR GASES & EQUIPMENT, INC. - gases 50.01                   45147
28 ZEIDERS CONSULTING - Jan-Sept consulting 7,522.00              45148
29 WELLS FARGO - debt service 292,974.50          Wire
30 CENTRALIZE HR - administration fee November 1,895.00              Wire
31 PAYROLL #23 70,735.39            Wire
32 PAYROLL PEOPLE #23 155.50                 Wire
33 EDD-STATE P/R #23 4,441.62              Wire
34 EFT-IRS P/R #23 19,529.45            Wire
35 LINCOLN LIFE - retirement program 13,194.84            Wire
36 LINCOLN LIFE - deferred comp. 3,431.00              Wire
37 MASS MUTUAL - deferred comp. 1,840.00              Wire

NOVEMBER 2021 SUB TOTAL 473,694.50          



KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT
Anticipated Disbursements - Month End - November 2021

Payee Reason
November           

2021 Anticipated
ACUMEN INFORMATION SYSTEMS IT support 50.00                  
ADVANCED DIST. Truck maintenance/repair 142.00                
AG SPRAY EQUIPMENT Spray parts 35.00                  
AMERIFUEL Gas/Diesel fuel 7,100.00             
B & B SURPLUS Canal maintenance materials 665.00                
BATTERY SYSTEMS Vehicle Maintenance 195.00                
BUDGET BOLT Maintenance materials 110.00                
CHESTER AVENUE BRAKE, LLC Vehicle parts 100.00                
COUNTRY TIRE Vehicle tires 1,500.00             
FLOYD'S Maintenance materials 175.00                
HALL LETTER SHOP Mass mailing service 600.00                
JERRY & KEITH'S Truck maintenance/repair 500.00                
JIM BURKE Truck maintenance/repair 1,200.00             
K.C. WASTE (PUBLIC WORKS) Dumping 1,030.50             
LINCOLN FINANCIAL Pension/deferred comp contributions 26,872.50           
MARCOM GROUP District web site support 95.00                  
MASSACHUSETTS MUTUAL Deferred comp contributions 3,680.00             
MOSSMAN'S Catering 300.00                
NORTH KERN WSD Watermaster wages 1,650.00             
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Vehicle repair parts 200.00                
P.G.&E. District office utilities 2,100.00             
PRINCIPAL LIFE INS. Dental/vision/life insurance premium 4,558.99             
PROGRESSIVE TECH. IT and computer system support 500.00                
QUINN Motorgrader maintenance/repair 500.00                
RELIABLE JANITORIAL Janitor service 1,185.00             
SCHWEBEL PETROLEUM Oil/lubricants 500.00                
SNIDER'S Locks, misc repair parts 100.00                
SPARKLE Uniform/laundry service 1,500.00             
SPECTRUM  Internet access 365.80                
STERICYCLE, INC (Shred-it) Office shredding and disposal 80.70                  
STINSON'S Office supplies 250.00                
TARGET Weed control chemicals 10,000.00           
UNITED AG BENEFIT TRUST Medical employee benefits 28,485.00           
VERIZON Cell phones and service 655.00                
WESTAIR Welding supplies 150.00                

97,130.49           



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 27 28 29 30 31
30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
30 31

Kern Delta Board Meeting (1st Tues. @ 12PM and 3rd Tues. @ 12PM Closed Session; 1:00PM Regular Session) 

Operations and Projects Committee (1st Tues. of the Month @ 10:30AM) 

Business and Finance Committee (Thurs. prior to the 3rd Tues. @ 10:00AM)

District Observed Holidays - Office Closed 

Note:  Meetings Subject to Change or Cancellation with Appropriate Notice.

October November December

January February March

April May June

July August September

2022 Meeting Calendar 

Calendar Templates by Vertex42.com

□ -
■ 

□ -
■ 

■ • 

□ -
■ 

.Af KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

□ -
■ 

□ -
■ 
■ 

□ -
■ 

□ -
■ -

□ -
■ 

□ -
■ 

■ • 

□ -
■ 



 

 
 
 

Tab III 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

BUSINESS & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

501 Taft Highway 
Bakersfield, CA 

 
THURSDAY, November 11, 2021 

10:00AM 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Call to order           

 
2. Public Comment Period 

 
3. Approve Minutes of October 14, 2021, Business & Finance Committee Meeting 

 
4. Financial Reports and Accounts Payable: 

a. Approve October and November District and Banking Project(s) Disbursements 
b. Approve October 2021 Financial Reports  

 
5. District Controller’s Report:   

a. Public Hearing Review 
b. Assessments Roll Review 

 
6. Committee Comments 

 
7. Adjourn 

 

 
       Bryan Duncan 
       District Controller 
Posted:  Monday November 8, 2021 
   Bakersfield, California 
 
 
Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by telephoning or contacting 
Madelyne Rodriguez at the District Office (661-834-4656).  Please attempt to make such requests known at least 24 hours before the scheduled 
meeting.  Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, any materials relating to an open session item on this agenda, distributed to the Board 
of Directors after the distribution of the agenda packet, will be made available for public inspection at the time of distribution at the District, 501 
Taft Highway, Bakersfield, CA. 
 
 



 
MINUTES OF THE BUSINESS & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Thursday, November 11, 2021 
 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: Antongiovanni, Fanucchi, Tillema 
OTHERS PRESENT: From KDWD: General Manager Teglia, Water Resources Manager Mulkay, Assistant 

General Manager Bellue, Controller Duncan, Administrative Assistant 
Rodriguez 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Antongiovanni called the meeting to order at 10:02 A.M.                              
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
None. 

3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
a. M/S/C (Tillema/Fanucchi) (yes – 3, no – 0): The Business & Finance Committee approved the minutes 

of the Business & Finance Committee meeting held on October 14, 2021. 
 
4. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

 a.- b. Approval of October 2021 and November 2021 Disbursements and October 2021 Financial Reports. 
M/S/C (Fanucchi/Tillema) (yes – 3, no – 0):  The Business & Finance Committee recommends the 
Board approve the October 2021 and November 2021 District Disbursements, the updated November 
2021 Water Banking Project Disbursements, the anticipated November 2021 end of month 
Disbursements, and the October 2021 District and Water Banking Projects Financial Statements, 
Treasurer’s Reports, and Delinquency Report as presented. 

5. DISTRICT CONTROLLER’S REPORT 
 

a. Staff provided a brief update on the Public Hearing set for November 16, 2021, for the Approval of 
Resolution 2021-07 Levying Special Assessments Within Zones of Benefit. 

b. Staff provided a brief report regarding the District’s Annual Assessment Roll Review. 

 
6. ADJOURN 

 Chair Antongiovanni adjourned the meeting at 10:46 A.M. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

________________________________ 
Kevin Antongiovanni – Chair 

~ { KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Assets
October 30,               

2021
September 30,               

2021

Month-to-
Month 

Variance

Current Assets:
Cash & Securities in Bank 21,991,044$       22,651,027$       (659,983)$     
Accounts Receivable 172,291              335,853              (163,561)       
Due From KDWBP -                      -                      -                
Inventories & Prepaid Expenses 372,497              280,109              92,388          

Total Current Assets 22,535,833         23,266,989         (731,156)       

Fixed Assets
District Structures, Rights of Way 18,057,036$       18,057,036$       -$              
Construction in Progress -                      -                      -                
CVC Expansion 8,776,668           8,776,668           -                
Machinery & Equipment 2,477,143           2,476,189           953               

29,310,846         29,309,893         953               

Accumulated Depreciation (7,022,146)          (6,975,146)          (47,000)         
Net Fixed Assets 22,288,700         22,334,747         (46,047)         

Investment in Joint Powers Authority 15,305$              15,305$              -$              
Investment in Sunset Program 500,000              -                      500,000        
Investment in MET Program 8,890,130           8,890,130           -                

Total Assets 54,229,968$       54,507,171$       (277,203)$     

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities:
Trade Accounts Payable 107,715$            200,268$            (92,553)$       
Due to Kern Delta Water Banking -                      -                      -                
Deferred Revenue -                      -                      -                
Accrued Liabilities 182,495              184,621              (2,126)           

Total Current Liabilities 290,209              384,888              (94,679)         

Long-Term Liabilities:
Bonds & COP Borrowing 4,015,000$         4,015,000$         -$              
Bonds Premium & Costs 148,858              148,858              -                

Total Long-Term Liabilities 4,163,858           4,163,858           -                

Total Liabilities 4,454,067           4,548,746           (94,679)         

Equity:
Equity From Past Years 50,269,300$       50,269,300$       -$              
Accumulative Equity - Current Year (493,398)             (310,875)             (182,523)       

Total Liabilities & Equity 54,229,968$       54,507,171$       (277,203)$     

Kern Delta Water District
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2021

11/9/2021  9:08 AM



Kern Delta Water District
Cash Variance Analysis
October 31, 2021

Cash Received:
Accounts Receivable Collections 274,980             
Share of Property Tax Receipts 98,379               
Interest Received 66,958               

440,317             

Cash Disbursed:
Investment in Sunset Banking Project (500,000)            
Cash Disbursements for Goods and Services (376,641)            
Payrolls Paid (223,659)            

(1,100,300)        

Net positive/(negative) variance (659,983)           



Kern Delta Water District
Accounts Receivable Variance Analysis
October 31, 2021

Revenue Added to Accounts:
Water Sales - Utility Water 46,593             
District Wells Revenue 135                  
Seepage Revenue 58,198             
Other Misc Revenues:
          Encroachment Permits 500                  
          Penalties/Interest 468                  
          Scrap metal sales 160                  
          Other 5,365               

111,418          

Cash Received on Account:

Water Payments (61,607)           
Misc Payments (210,656)         
Assessments Payments (2,717)              

(274,980)         
Interest Payments -                   

(274,980)         

Net positive/(negative) variance (163,561)         



Kern Delta Water District
Inventory/Prepaids Variance Analysis
October 31, 2021

Additions to Accounts:
Weed Control Chemicals Purchased 9,543            
Prepaid Additions 126,552        

136,095        

Usage/Amortization:
Chemicals Consumed During Month (26,081)         
Amortization of Prepaid Accounts (17,626)         

(43,707)         

Net positive/(negative) variance 92,388          



 Actual 
Current 
Month 

 Actual Year to 
Date 

 Annual 
Budget 

 YTD as % 
of Annual 

Budget 
(Target is 

83%) 
 Budget 

Remaining 

REVENUES:
State water sales -$                305,245$         1,179,193$      26% 873,948$        
Utility water sales 46,593            1,558,953        3,214,297        49% 1,655,344       
COB/Cal Water/GCWD Revenue 58,198            448,615           900,000           50% 451,385          
Equalization -                  4,145               9,147               45% 5,003              
Assessments -                  1,011,585        1,014,767        100% 3,182              
Share of county tax 98,379            2,871,862        4,316,386        67% 1,444,524       
Interest income 66,958            190,132           441,000           43% 250,868          
Other income 6,296              251,042           175,000           143% (76,042)           
Water Transfer Charges -                  731,000           731,000           100% -                  
Water Banking Expense Reimbursement -                  -                   150,000           0% 150,000          

Total  income 276,424$        7,372,580$      12,130,790$    61% 4,758,211$     

EXPENDITURES:
Source of supply:

State water costs -$                2,318,103$      2,725,000$      85% 406,897$        
Exchange fees -                  1,400               76,500             2% 75,100            
Watermaster, City, Isabella 10,400            184,149           361,400           51% 177,251          
Miscellaneous source costs -                  17,451             500,000           3% 482,549          

Total Source of supply 10,400$          2,521,102$      3,662,900$      69% 1,141,798$     

Transmission and Distribution:
Labor 206,260$        2,135,198$      2,627,040$      81% 491,842$        
Employee benefits 65,740            672,031           842,305           80% 170,274          
Maintenance & Repairs 57,874            772,383           1,197,812        64% 425,429          

Total Transmission and Distribution 329,874$        3,579,612$      4,667,157$      77% 1,087,545$     

Administrative & other costs:
Engineering consultant -$                63,521$           50,000$           127% (13,521)$         
Legal consultants 350                 4,060               200,000           2% 195,940          
Special legal/engineering 22,874            277,164           200,000           139% (77,164)           
Kern River GSA -                  1,335               200,000           1% 198,665          
Insurance 17,164            129,228           163,194           79% 33,966            
Office operations 31,618            252,325           334,782           75% 82,457            
Special expenses (332)                524,463           576,500           91% 52,037            
Construction Expense - Peripheral -                  29,195             -                   
Bond Interest expense -                  72,972             131,290           56% 58,318            
Depreciation 47,000            411,000           456,000           N/A 45,000            

Total adminstrative & other 118,673$        1,765,263$      2,311,766$      76% 575,697$        

Total expenses 458,947$        7,865,978$      10,641,823$    74% 2,775,845$     

Net Fav/(Unfav) Operating Results (182,523)$       (493,398)$        1,488,967$      1,982,366$     

Kern Delta Water District 
Operating Results - Year To Date

Through the Month Ended October 31, 2021

11/9/2021  9:08 AM



KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT
Labor and Benefits Tracker
2021

Actual Cost Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct TOTAL 2021
Wages & Salaries 200,143 199,795 213,691 211,998      226,034      219,896        217,727      218,638      221,015      206,260 2,135,198 

Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 14,950 14,182 16,159 15,377        16,059        16,563          15,852        15,126        13,787        12,048 150,102 
Medical/Dental/Vision - Cost 35,644 35,471 36,438 32,250        30,973        33,609          29,874        37,375        30,930        33,415 335,979 
Medical/Dental/Vision - Employee Withheld (5,157) (4,658) (5,140) (4,958)         (5,035)         (4,873)           (5,124)         (5,146)         (6,836)         (4,468) (51,395) 
Life/LTD/AD&D 1,378 1,452 1,415 1,415          1,415          1,364            1,461          1,425          1,373          1,373 14,071 
Retirement Plan 18,970 17,165 19,161 19,340 22,713 22,149 22,790        22,792        22,043        22,599 209,721 
Uniforms and Other Benefits 1,115 1,168 1,316 1,741             754          1,092            1,549          3,183             861             774 13,553 

Total Benefits 66,899 64,780 69,348 65,165 66,879 69,904 66,402 74,755 62,158 65,741 672,031 

Total Labor and Benefits 267,043 264,575 283,040 277,163 292,913 289,800 284,129 293,393 283,173 272,001 2,807,229 

Budgeted Cost
Wages & Salaries 215,859 194,970 215,859 208,896 226,674 219,362 226,674       226,674     219,362          226,674 2,181,004 

- - 
Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 16,513 14,915 16,513 15,981 17,341 16,781 16,749         16,749       15,373              13,594 160,509 
Medical/Dental/Vision - Cost 34,457 34,457 34,457 34,457 34,457 34,457 34,457         34,457       34,457              34,457 344,570 
Medical/Dental/Vision - Employee Withheld (4,960) (4,960) (4,960) (4,960) (4,960) (4,960) (4,960)          (4,960)        (4,960)                (4,960) (49,600) 
Life/LTD/AD&D 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500           1,500         1,500                  1,500 15,000 
Retirement Plan 19,753 18,073 20,335 19,679 22,734 22,000 22,734         22,734       22,000              22,734 212,776 
Uniforms and Other Benefits 2,123 2,123 2,123 2,123 2,123 2,123 2,123           2,123         2,123                  2,123 21,230 

Total Benefits 69,386 66,108 69,968 68,780 73,195 71,901 72,603 72,603 70,493 69,448 704,485 

Total Labor and Benefits 285,245 261,078 285,827 277,676 299,869 291,263 299,277 299,277 289,855 296,122 2,885,489 

Budget vs Actual Variance - Fav/(Unfav)
Wages & Salaries 15,716 (4,825) 2,168 (3,102) 640 (534) 8,947 8,036 (1,653) 20,414 45,806 

Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 1,563 733 354 604 1,282 218 897 1,623 1,586 1,546 10,407 
Medical/Dental/Vision - Cost (1,187) (1,014) (1,981) 2,207 3,484 848 4,583 (2,918) 3,527 1,042 8,591 
Medical/Dental/Vision - Employee Withheld 197 (302) 180 (2) 75 (87) 164 186 1,876 (492) 1,795 
Life/LTD/AD&D 122 48 85 85 85 136 39 75 127 127 929 
Retirement Plan 784 908 1,174 339 21 (149) (56) (58) (43) 135 3,055 
Uniforms and Other Benefits 1,008 955 807 382 1,369 1,031 574 (1,060) 1,262 1,349 7,677 

Total Benefits 2,487 1,328 620 3,615 6,316 1,997 6,201 (2,152) 8,335 3,707 32,454 

Total Labor and Benefits 18,203 (3,497) 2,787 513 6,956 1,463 15,148 5,884 6,682 24,121 78,260 



2021 2020 2019 2018
 
   Cash & Securities on hand - October 1 22,651,027$    22,259,082$    18,491,672$    16,987,339$    

       Add:   October receipts 440,317           656,939           2,107,153        452,966           

       Less:  October disbursements 1,100,300        1,089,906        845,423           424,957           

   Cash & Securities on hand - October 31, 2021 21,991,044$    21,826,115$    19,753,402$    17,015,347$    

          Petty Cash 500$                      
          Citizens Business Bank 761,866                 
          Kern County Treasury 21,228,679            

21,991,044$          

   Restricted Reserves:
       Restricted Reserve Fund - Water Resources Manager (300,000)$        (300,000)$        (300,000)$        -$                

   Unrestricted Reserves:
       Pipeline Maintenance (213,845)         (213,845)         (213,845)         (213,845)         
       Water Rights Protection & Litigation Reserve (2,718,358)       (3,049,034)       (3,245,934)       (3,303,755)       
       2015-A COP Reserve Fund (4,015,000)       (4,015,000)       (372,600)         (372,600)         
       Operating Reserve (5,000,000)       (5,000,000)       
       Capital Reserve (2,000,000)       (2,000,000)       
       Groundwater Program Reserve (3,500,000)       (3,500,000)       
   Total Reserves (17,747,203)$   (18,077,879)$   (4,132,379)$     (3,890,200)$     

   Cash Available - October 31, 2021 4,243,842$      3,748,236$      15,621,023$    13,125,148$    

TREASURER'S  REPORT

October 2021

KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT



NOTE: Formulas are in white so are transparent on this worksheet. Darken one month at a time & whiteo    

2020                                                                                                                                                                                                      2021
   Actual           Budgeted                                                               Actual
  (Accum-   (Accum-                           Monthly                        Accumulated     % of
  ulated) Monthly    ulated) Utility State Contracts Total Utility State Contracts Total    Budget

JAN 4,488 3,000 3,000 3,612 0 145 3,757 3,612 0 145 3,757 125%

FEB 12,169 3,000 6,000 7,461 0 341 7,801 11,073 0 486 11,559 193%
  

MAR 17,600 10,000 16,000 8,881 0 371 9,252 19,954 0 857 20,811 130%
  

APR 21,713 11,000 27,000 9,608 0 411 10,018 29,561 0 1,268 30,829 114%
  

MAY 33,840 17,400 44,400 10,727 103 371 11,202 40,289 103 1,639 42,031 95%

JUN 54,218 23,500 67,900 11,179 1,460 316 12,955 51,468 1,563 1,955 54,986 81%

JUL 74,182 24,000 91,900 5,959 1,177 186 7,322 57,427 2,740 2,141 62,308 68%

AUG 85,938 24,000 115,900 3,690 611 225 4,526 61,117 3,351 2,366 66,834 58%

SEP 92,178 12,500 128,400 2,468 112 72 2,652 63,585 3,463 2,439 69,486 54%

OCT 96,158 8,800 137,200 1,941 0 118 2,059 65,526 3,463 2,556 71,544 52%

NOV 99,138 7,500 144,700

DEC 100,282 3,000 147,700

Kern Delta Water District
Monthly Water Sales Volume 

in Acre Feet

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

TH
O

U
SA

N
D

S 
O

F 
AC

R
E 

FE
ET

ACTUAL 2020

BUDGETED

■ 

□ 

17 7 I I I n 



KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT
Aged Accounts Receivable 
Past Due Accounts
November 16, 2021

Account Name
0-30        
Days

31-60        
Days

61-90        
Days

Over 90 
Days

Total         
Past Due

592 Costa, Joe & Mary 446.06      451.51      -            -            897.57      

887 Forney, Bruce 6.09          5.99          5.91          393.63      411.62      

2437 Upple, Shinda 24.77        95.92        1,555.31   1,676.00   

3529 Sanchez, Alfredo Hernandez 257.18      -            -            -            257.18      

5769 Khachatrian, Emma 12.93        12.74        12.55        836.90      875.12      

OTHER 263.77      332.47      0.63          42.19        639.06      

1,010.80   898.63      1,574.40   1,272.72   4,756.55   



Kern Delta Water Banking Project
Balance Sheet

October 31, 2021

October 31,        
2021

September 30,        
2021

Month-to-
Month 

Variance
Current Assets:

Cash & Securities in Bank 7,238,571$        7,854,187$        (615,617)$     
Interest Receivable -                    -                     -                
Due from Metropolitan Water District -                    -                     -                
Due from SBVMWD -                    -                     -                
Inventory and Prepaids 160,192             160,376             (184)              
Due from KDWD -                    -                     -                

Total Current Assets 7,398,763$        8,014,563$        (615,801)$     

Fixed Assets at cost less depreciation:
All structures 63,139,776$      63,139,776$      -$              
Machinery and equipment 418,064             418,064             -                

63,557,841$      63,557,841$      -$              
Less: Accumulated depreciation (11,285,031)      (11,190,531)       (94,500)         

Total fixed assets 52,272,810$      52,367,310$      (94,500)$       

Investment in Sunset Banking Project 596,548$           96,548$             500,000$      
Other Assets 596,548$           96,548$             500,000$      

Total Assets 60,268,120$      60,478,420$      (210,301)$     

Current Liabilities:
Trade accounts payable -$                  -$                   -$              
Due to KDWD -                    -                     -                

Total current liabilities -$                  -$                   -$              

Equity:
Contributions to equity - KDWD (Land purchases) 8,890,130$        8,890,130$        -$              
Equity from past years 52,202,620        52,202,620        -                
Equity enhanced this year (824,631)           (614,330)            (210,301)       

Total Equity 60,268,120$      60,478,420$      (210,301)$     

Total Liabilities & Equity 60,268,120$      60,478,420$      (210,301)$     

Liabilities & Equity

Assets



Kern Delta Water Banking Project
Cash Variance Analysis
October 31, 2021

Cash Received:
Misc Credits 1,328            
Interest Received 20,191          

21,519          
Cash Disbursed:

Investment in Sunset Banking Project (500,000)      
Payments to PG&E (133,560)      
Disbursements - Other (3,576)           

(637,136)      

Net positive/(negative) variance (615,617)      



Kern Delta Water Banking Project
Inventory/Prepaids Variance Analysis
October 31, 2021

Additions to Accounts:
Chemicals Purchased -                

-                
Usage/Amortization:

Chemicals Consumed During Month (184)              
(184)              

Net positive/(negative) variance (184)              



Current Year
Month to Date

REVENUE:
MET Revenues -$            2,697,063$  
Water Sales -              -               
Interest Income 20,191        62,472         

       Total of all income 20,191$      2,759,535$  

Transfer and Exchange Fees:
Exchange Fees -$            11,168$       
Wheeling Fees -              -               

Total Exchange Fees -$            11,168$       

Other Costs
Power - KB1-8, KDW1-2 133,010$    1,403,577$  
Power - AE1, AE2, AE3, AE4 341             477,515       
Power - BV1, BV2, BV3, BV4, BV5 208             230,350       
CVC Operating Costs 664             461,990       
CVC Power Costs -              3,068           
O&M Spreading 2,475          23,664         
Other O&M & Miscellaneous Costs (707)            27,833         
Legal & Accounting -              -               
Depreciation 94,500        945,000       
       Total Other Costs 230,491$    3,572,997$  

Total all expenses 230,491$    3,584,166$  

Favorable/(Unfavorable) Operating Results (210,301)$   (824,631)$    

Estimated 3rd Qtr Revenue - MWD 1,100,000$  
        Estimated Fav/(Unfav) Operating Results 275,369$     

Through the Period Ended October 31, 2021
Statement of Operating Results

Kern Delta Water Banking Project



2021 2020 2019 2018
 
   Cash & Securities on hand - October 1, 2021 7,854,187$        13,697,846$      9,397,035$        9,476,455$        

     Add: October receipts 821,519 502,456 1,794,151 162,455

     Less: October disbursements 1,437,136 662,828 1,039,771 61,006

   Cash & Securities on hand - October 31, 2021 7,238,571$        13,537,474$      10,151,414$      9,577,904$        

          Citizens Business Bank 431,650$               
          Kern County Treasury 6,806,921              

7,238,571$            

   Restricted Cash included in above: OM&R Spreading (259,281)$         901,305$           518,813$           
OM&R Extraction (690,438)           (107,951)           (137,772)           
OM&R CVC/Delivery Canal -                    (3,534,492)        (3,225,816)        
Take/Put Fees (2,237,601)        (4,852,365)        (4,382,706)        

   Total Restricted (3,187,320)$      (7,593,503)$      (7,227,481)$      

   Cash Available for Construction - October 31, 2021 4,051,250$        5,943,971$        2,923,934$        

KERN DELTA WATER BANKING PROJECT

TREASURER'S REPORT

October 



Assets
October 31,               

2021
September 30,               

2021

Month-to-
Month 

Variance

Current Assets:
Cash & Securities in Bank 1,000,066$         66$                    1,000,000$      

Total Current Assets 1,000,066           66                      1,000,000        

Fixed Assets
Construction in Progress - Spreading Works 96,548                96,548               -$                

96,548                96,548               -                  

Accumulated Depreciation -                      -                     -                  
Net Fixed Assets 96,548                96,548               -                  

Total Assets 1,096,614$         96,614$             1,000,000$      

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities:
Trade Accounts Payable -$                    -$                

Total Current Liabilities -                      -                     -                  

Equity:
Contributions to Equity - KDWBP 596,548$            96,548$             500,000$         
Contributions to Equity - KDWD 500,000              500,000           
Equity From Past Years -                      -                     -                  
Accumulative Equity - Current Year 66                       66                      -                  

Total Liabilities & Equity 1,096,614$         96,614$             1,000,000$      

Sunset Banking Project
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2021

11/9/2021  9:27 AM



Year
to Date

REVENUE:
Miscellaneous Income 100             

Total of all revenue 100$           

OTHER COSTS:
Legal & Accounting 34               

Total Other Costs 34$             

Favorable/(Unfavorable) Operating Results 66$             

Sunset Banking Project
Statement of Operating Results

Through the Period Ended October 31, 2021



2021
 
   Cash & Securities on hand - October 1 66$                        

       Add:   October receipts 1,000,000               

       Less:  October disbursements -                         

   Cash & Securities on hand - October 31, 2021 1,000,066$       -$                  -$                  -$                  

          Citizens Business Bank 500,066              
          Kern County Treasury 500,000              

1,000,066$         

   Unrestricted Reserves:
       None
   Total Reserves -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

   Cash Available - October 31, 2021 1,000,066$       -$                  -$                  -$                  

TREASURER'S  REPORT

October 2021

SUNSET BANKING PROJECT



 
 BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
 THE KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT 
 

                                          
 

IN THE MATTER OF:                                               RESOLUTION NO. 2021-07 
 

 
 LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
 WITHIN ZONES OF BENEFIT 
 

WHEREAS, Article 2 (commencing with Section 35532) of Chapter 2.5 of Part 5 of 
Division 13 of the Water Code of the State of California establishes a procedure whereby the 
District may adopt or amend zones of benefit for the purpose of fixing special acreage assessments 
pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 35539) of Chapter 2.5 of Part 5 of Division 13 of 
the Water Code varied in accordance with the extent of benefits to each zone derived or to be 
derived from services to the land in each zone in order to cause just and equitable sharing among 
the District's landowners of all or any portion of the District's obligations for the next year; and 
 

WHEREAS, Article 3 (commencing with Section 35539) of Chapter 2.5 of Part 5 of 
Division 13 of the Water Code of the State of California establishes a procedure whereby this 
District may levy a special assessment of an equal amount upon each acre of developed land, upon 
each acre of undeveloped land, or both, within the District or within zones established pursuant to 
Sections 35534 and 35535, in order to cause just and equitable sharing among the District's 
landowners of all or any portion of District obligations for the next year in excess of receipts from 
water charges as reflected in the annual estimate of obligations; and 
 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors noticed and held a public hearing as to whether or not 
it is necessary to raise by special assessment the sum of $502,576.00 in order to meet a portion of 
the estimated obligations of the District during 2022 attributable to general administration of the 
District; and 
 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors noticed and held a public hearing as to whether or not 
it is also necessary to raise by special assessment the sum of $98,431.00 in order to meet a portion 
of the estimated obligations of the District during 2022 attributable to general benefits of District 
participation in the California State Water Project. 
 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors noticed and held a public hearing as to whether or not 
it is also necessary to raise by special assessment the approximate sum of $410,417.00 in order to 
meet a portion of the estimated obligations of the District during 2022 attributable to specific 
benefits of District's participation in the California State Water Project. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by this Board of Directors as 
follows: 
 



1.  That all the foregoing is true and correct. 
 

2.  That the respective share of benefits received by Zones of Benefit Numbers 1 through 
11, inclusive, the criteria for establishing each such zone, and the percentage of benefit applicable 
thereto are described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

3.  That there is levied a special assessment in the amount of $4.34 upon each acre of 
developed and undeveloped land within the District in order to cause just and equitable sharing 
among the District's landowners of the portion of the District's obligations for 2022 in excess of 
receipts from water charges attributable to general administration of the District. 
 

4.  That there is levied a special assessment in the amount of $ .85 upon each acre of 
developed and undeveloped land within the District in order to cause just and equitable sharing 
among the District's landowners of the portion of the District's obligations for 2022 in excess of 
receipts from water charges attributable to general benefits of District participation in the 
California State Water Project. 
 

5.  That there is levied a special assessment in the amounts described below upon each acre 
of land within the Kern Delta Water District Zone Numbers 1 through 11, as described below, in 
order to cause just and equitable sharing among the District landowners of the portion of the 
District's obligations for 2022 in excess of receipts from water charges attributable to specific 
benefits of District's participation in the California State Water Project, to wit: 
 

(a)  Zone No. 1   -    $2.12 per acre; 
 

(b)  Zone No. 2   -    $1.36 per acre; 
 

(c)  Zone No. 3   -    $3.82 per acre; 
 

(d)  Zone No. 4   -    $4.63 per acre; 
 

(e)  Zone No. 5   -    $4.36 per acre; 
 

(f)  Zone No. 6   -    $0.00 per acre; 
    

(g)  Zone No. 7   -    $0.00 per acre;  
 

(h)  Zone No. 8   -    $0.00 per acre; 
 

(i)  Zone No. 9   -    $5.46 per acre; 
 

(j)  Zone No. 10 -    $0.00 per acre; 
 

(k) Zone No. 11 -    $5.46 per acre; 
 

6.  That the levy of the special assessments described in paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 above, shall 
be and become effective on the first working day after the 32nd day following the adoption of this 
Resolution, to wit; December 20, 2021; provided however, that, if the Board receives a petition 
containing the signatures of persons holding title to 5% of the land area within the District before 
said date, the Board shall call an election of the qualified voters in the District and submit the 



Resolution to levy the special assessments to such voters, and no levy of assessment shall be made 
unless and until the election is held and the assessments are approved, in whole or in part, by a 
majority vote of the qualified voters of the District. 
 

7.  That the special assessments levied pursuant hereto shall be due December 31, 2021, 
shall be payable in one installment, and shall be delinquent if not paid on or before June 30, 2022. 
 

8.  That the District's staff be, and it hereby is, authorized and directed to collect said special 
assessments pursuant to the provision of Chapters 3,4, 5 and 6 of Part 7 of Division 13 of the 
California Water Code, all as prescribed in Section 35539.4 of said Code. 
 

All the foregoing being on the motion of Director _________, seconded by Director                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
_____________and authorized by the following vote, to wit: 
 

AYES:                                       
   

NOES:     
 

ABSTAIN:   
 

ABSENT:  
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution is the resolution of said District as 
duly passed and adopted by said Board of Directors the 16th day of November 2021. 
 

 
WITNESS my hand and the Seal of said Board of Directors this 16th day of November 

2021. 
 
 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Rodney Palla 
        President of the Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Richard Tillema 

Secretary of the Board of Directors 
                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
EXHIBIT "A" 

 
CRITERIA FOR ESTABLISHING 

KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT 
ZONES OF BENEFIT NUMBERS 1 THROUGH 11 

 
Through a contract with the Kern County Water Agency, Kern Delta Water District has 

been importing water from the California State Water Project since the early 1970's. 
Approximately eighty percent (80%) of the water imported to the District has been delivered to 
landowners within the District for crop irrigation. Canal seepage losses have accounted for about 
twenty percent (20%) of the imported water. Surface water deliveries to landowners have allowed 
an equal reduction in pumping from the groundwater basin underlying the District. Canal seepage 
directly recharges the groundwater basin underlying the District. 

The combination of reduced groundwater pumping and recharge has resulted in an 
improvement in groundwater levels as opposed to levels which would now exist if no imported 
water had been brought into the District. The general benefits due to improved water level have 
been estimated at $98,431.00 for 2022. The specific benefits due to improved water levels have 
been estimated at $410,417.00 for 2022. 

The zones of benefit herein established have been identified as areas of common 
groundwater pumping. The specific benefits realized by each such zone are proportional to the 
total amount of water pumped from the groundwater basin. The general benefits are realized 
equally by all lands within the District. The general and special benefits have been distributed to 
several zones as follows: 
  
 ZONE            PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL BENEFIT 
                                 General                           Special  

1   3.72%      2.22% 
2  31.16%   11.96% 
3   4.89%    5.27% 
4   9.28%   12.12% 
5  10.04%   12.36% 
6   0.02%    0.00% 
7   2.07%    0.00% 
8   0.54%    0.00% 
9  30.80%   47.45% 
10   1.89%    0.00% 
11                 5.59%        8.62%                               
                      100.00%                            100.00%   
    

 



 

KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT 

ANNUAL ESTIMATE OF OBLIGATIONS 
 

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF KERN: 
 
The Board of Directors of Kern Delta Water District, a California water district organized under 
Division 13 of the Water Code of the State of California, hereby files its Annual Estimate of 
Obligations pursuant to Section 36552 of the California Water Code, the estimate of the sum 
required by the District to discharge all of its obligations being $11,248,333 and derived as 
follows: 
 

(A)  Those that are unpaid and matured at date hereof:  $                 0 
 

(B)  Those that will mature during the next year:   $ 11,248,333 
 
(C)  Those that it is probable will be incurred and will  

 mature during the next year:     $ 11,248,333 
 

The portion of said annual estimate which will be required for the  
Payment of principal and interest on long-term debt is:   $      353,541 
 
The revenues which will be derived from water charges are estimated  
to total:         $   5,687,735 
 
Dated: ________________ 
 
       By order of the Board of Directors of  
       Kern Delta Water District 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Bryan Duncan, District Controller 
 
Receipt of the foregoing Annual Estimate of Obligations is acknowledged this _______ day of 
_________________, 20_____. 
 
       Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
       of the County of Kern 
 
 
       By: ______________________________ 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF KERN 

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I, Madelyne Rodriguez, declare the following: 

1. I am the Administrative Assistant for Kern Delta Water District 

Affidavit of Mailing 

2. On or about September 20, 2021, I caused notice of a public hearing regarding the levying of 
special assessments to be mailed, by regular first-class mail. A copy of this notice, which is 
entitled, "Notice of Hearing Re Declaration of Necessity of Levying Special Assessments Within 
Zones of Benefit," is attached and incorporated herein by reference. 

3. The above-referenced "Notice of Hearing Re Declaration of Necessity of Levying Special 
Assessments Within Zones of Benefit," was mailed to: 

a. All landowners within the boundaries of the District, as listed on the District's Assessor's 
roll. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 
true and correct. 

Executed this 24th day of September 2021, at Bakersfield, California. 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT 

IN THE MA TIER OF RESOLUTION 2021 -06 

NOTICE OF HEARING RE DECLARATION OF NECESSITY OF LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
WITHIN ZONES OF BENEFIT, AND DECLARATION 

THAT A PUBLIC HEARING SHALL BE HELD THEREON 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors duly adopted its Resolution No. 82-08 establishing Kem Delta Water District Zones of 
Benefit Number I through I I on September 22, 1982, for the purpose of fixing special acreage assessments in accordance with the 
extent of benefits derived or to be derived from services to the land in each such zone arising from the District's plan of irrigation works 
and the plan of allocation of imported water in the District; and 

WHEREAS, Article 2 (commencing with Section 35532) of Chapter 2.5 of Part 5 of Division 13 of the Water Code of the 
State of California establishes a procedure whereby the District may establish zones of benefit for the purpose of fixing special acreage 
assessments pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 35539) of Chapter 2.5 of Part 5 of Division 13 of the Water Code varied in 
accordance with the extent of benefits to each zone derived or to be derived from services to the land in each zone in order to cause just 
and equitable sharing among the District's landowners of all or any portion of the District's obligations for the next year; and 

WHEREAS, Article 3 (commencing with Section 35539) of Chapter 2.5 of Part 5 of Division 13 of the Water Code of the 
State of California establishes a procedure whereby this District may levy a special assessment of an equal amount upon each acre of 
developed land, upon each acre of undeveloped land, or both, within the District or within zones established pursuant to Sections 35534 
and 35535, in order to cause just and equitable sharing among the District's landowners of all or any portion of District obligations for the 
next year in excess of receipts from water charges as reflected in the annual estimate of obligations; and 

. WHEREAS, this Board of Directors finds and detennines that it is necessary to collect by special assessment the approximate 
sum of $502,576 in order to meet a portion of the estimated obligations of the District during 2022 attributable to general 
administration of the District; and 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors finds and determines that it is also necessary to collect by special assessment the 
approximate sum of $98,431 in order to meet a portion of the estimated obligations of the District during 2022 attributable to general 
benefits of District's participation in the California State Water Project. 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors finds and determines that it is also necessary to collect by special assessments the 
approximate sum of $410,417 in order to meet a portion of the estimated obligations of the District during 2022 attributable to specific 
benefits of District's participation on the California State Water Project; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by this Board of Directors as follows: 

1. That all the foregoing is true and correct. 
2. That the respective share of benefits received by Zones of Benefit Numbers 1 through 11, inclusive, the criteria for establishing each 
such zone, and the percentage of benefit applicable thereto are described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
3. That it is necessary to levy a special assessment in the amount of $4.34 upon each acre of developed and undeveloped land within the 
District in order to cause just and equitable sharing among the District's landowners of the portion of the District's obligations for 2022 
in excess of receipts from water charges attributable to general administration of the District. 
4. That it is necessary to levy a special assessment in the amount of $0 .85 upon each acre of developed and undeveloped land within the 
District in order to cause just and equitable sharing among the District's landowners of the portion of the District's obligations for 2022 
in excess of receipts from water charges attributable to general benefits of District participation in the California State Water Project. 
5. That it is necessary to levy a special assessment in the amounts described below upon each acre of land within the Kem Delta Water 
District Zone Numbers 1 through 11, as described below, in order to cause just and equitable sharing among the District landowners of 
the portion of the District's obligations for 2022 in excess of receipts from water charges attributable to specific benefits of District's 
participation in the California State Water Project, to wit (unchanged from calendar year 2021): 

(a) Zone No. I $2.12 per acre 
(b) Zone No. 2 $1.36 per acre 
(c) Zone No. 3 $3.82 per acre 
(d) Zone No. 4 $4.63 per acre 
(e) Zone No. 5 $4.36 per acre 
(f) Zone No. 6 $0.00 per acre 
(g) Zone No. 7 $00.0 per acre 
(h) Zone No. 8 $0.00 per acre 
(i) Zone No. 9 $5.46 per acre 
(j) Zone No. 10 $0.00 per acre 
(k) Zone No. 11 $5.46 per acre 



6. That to determine total special assessment for each acre of land, add individual amounts from paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 above. 
7. That a public hearing on the necessity of levying the above-referenced special assessments shall be held at 1:00 p.m., on 
Tuesday, November 16, 2021, or as soon thereafter as may be called, at Kem Delta Water District, 501 Taft Highway, Bakersfield, 
California 93307-6247. 
8. That the District's staff be, and they hereby are, authorized and directed to cause a copy of this resolution to be published pursuant to 
Section 6066 of the Government Code in the Bakersfield Californian, a newspaper of general circulation published in the county in 
which District lands are located, and to mail, postage prepaid, a copy of this resolution to each holder of title to land within the District 
as shown upon the last equalized assessment roll of the County of Kem. 

All of the foregoing being on the motion of Director Garone, seconded by Director Antongiovanni, and authorized by the 
following vote, to wit: -

A YES: Palla, Kaiser, Tillema, Antongiovanni, Spitzer, Fanucchi, Garone, Mendonca, and Collins 

NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT: 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution is the resolution of said District as duly passed and adopted by said 
Board of Directors the 21st day of September 2021. 

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of said Board of Directors this 21st day of September 2021. 

EXHIBIT"A" 

CRITERIA FOR ESTABLISHING KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT 
ZONES OF BENEFIT NUMBERS I THROUGH 11 

Through a contract with the Kem County Water Agency, Kem Delta Water District has been importing water from the 
California State Water Project since the early 1970's. Approximately eighty percent (80%) of the water imported to the District has 
been delivered to landowners within the District for crop irrigation. Canal seepage losses have accounted for about twenty percent 
(20%) of the imported water. Surface water deliveries to landowners have allowed an equal reduction in pumping from the 
groundwater basin underlying the District. Canal seepage directly recharges the groundwater basin underlying the District. 

The combination of reduced groundwater pumping, and recharge has resulted in an improvement in groundwater levels as 
opposed to levels which would now exist ifno imported water had been brought into the District. The general benefits due to 
improved water level have been estimated at $98,431 for 2022. The specific benefits due to improved water levels have been 
estimated at $410,4 I 7 for 2022. 

The zones of benefit herein established have been identified as areas of common groundwater pumping. The specific 
benefits realized by each such zone are proportional to the total amount of water pumped from the groundwater basin. The general 
benefits are realized equally by all lands within the District. The general and special benefits have been distributed to several zones as 
follows: 

ZONE PERCENTAGE OF TOT AL BENEFIT 

General Specific 
3.72% 2.22% 

2 31.16% 11.96% 
3 4.89% 5.27% 
4 9.28% 12.12% 
5 10.04% 12.36% 
6 0.02% 0.00% 
7 2.07% 0.00% 
8 0.54% 0.00% 
9 30.80% 47.45% 
10 1.89% 0.00% 
11 5.59% 8.62% 

100% 100% 



...-··•> 
___ ..,....United States Postal Service Post or::ce: Note Mail Arrival 

Postage Statement-USPS Marketing Mail 
Date & Time (Do Not Round-Stamp) 

Permit Holder Name, Address, Email, Telephone Mailing Agent (If other than permit Mail Owner(lrotherthanpermit 

Hall Letter Shop holder) Name, Address, Telephone holder) Name , Address 

... 5200 Rosedale Hwy Kern Delta Water District 
~ Bakersfield, CA 93308 501 Taft Hwy 
Ill Bakersfield CA 93307 
2 

661-327-3228 CAPS Cust. Ref. No. 
CRID N/A CRID 2444885 NIA CRID N/A 

Post 0f~te of Mailing Mailer's Mailing Date Federal Agency Cost Code Statement Seq No. For Automation Pieces. No & Type 

BAKERSFIELD CA 93380 09/20/2021 N/A NIA Enter Dale of Arldress of Containers 
Matching and Coding 

Type of Postage Processing Category Total# or Pieces in Mailing SSF Tran saction# 09/2012021 5 -1'MM Trays 
[ZJ Permil Imprint 1K] letters 0CMM 1,727 Fot Carrier Route 

D Precanceled Stamps □ Flats D Catalogs Pieces, Enter Dale of 
Total Weight Permit# Address Matching and 

Cl □ Metered D Marketing Parcels 
23-1418 110 Coding 

C N/A 
·- For Mail Enclosed Move Update Method D Allernative Method Weight of a Sing le Piece D Maltpiece is a For Carrier Route ·-Ill within Another Class D Ancll1.Uty Service 

product sample Price Pieces, Enter 

2 D Bound Printed Matier □ Mulliple Dale or Carrier Roule 
Endorsement 0.0134 pounds Sequencing 

D Library Mail □ .NC0A'"" 
□ 0neCode ACS -- % Samples NIA 

0 Periodicals □ ACS 
1K] nf~ Allernative D Letter-size or c I mailpiece contains DVD/ For Pieces Beating Addra55 Format co or ot11ar disk. 

□ Media Mail 
a Simpli:ed Address 
Enter Date or Delivery 

Combined Mailing This is a Polilical Campaign Mailing 0Yes 00No Slalis lics File or 

D Mixed Cl~ss D Single Class Alternative Melhod I 
This is 0fC.t:ial Election Mail OYes 00 No 

Parts Completed (Select all that apply): 00 A 0B □ c 00 DE □ F 0G DH □ L os 0NSA 

1 Subtotal Postage (Add parts totals) $459.54 
Q) 

2 Price a1 Which Postage Al :Xed (Che~ one). QCorrcct D Lowest QNellher I $= Postage AfOXed Cl 0 pcs. X $ -ra Complete if mailing includes pieces benrlng me ered/PC Postage or precance ed stamps. . ...., 
II) 3 Incentive/Discount Flat Dollar Amount -0 

a.. 
4 Fee Flat Dollar Amount + 

5 Permit# Net Postage Due (Line 1 +/- Lines 2, 3, 4) $459 .54 

..:!' Addlti~naf P.'.os.tag., _Payment (Slate reason) ,-; 
C ";,- -0 f;(!r po~gc_ al(l(ed, alld additlonaJ paymenl lo net pos'-!!ge 

,._ u < ' T()_tal Adjusted Postage AfDx ed 
·-

Q) dud; forponnll l~prinl, add additional pa)lmcnl to lolal ,~ostage_ ' 
II) 

::> F(o~.tri\astiir: Report Total postage in AIC 130 ' ,' 0 •' 

(/'J [Per~i.1,lmprint 0nly~Excluding Simp1iCed Addrc,ssin_g· (CO) ( Total Adjusted P_ostag_e Permit Imprint 
a.. 'a-

(/'J P_q~t()) a~ter, Report Total.P!>~lage iri AIC 208 , 
Total. Apjusted Post a~-e S_impl i □ed Addressing (EDOM) ::> 1 ISlrilPliced 1-,ddfesslng (EDD~), Perrl)it Imprint, 0 niy) 

, 
Incentive/Discount Claimed: Type of Fee: ' 

C 
The mailer's signature certi <::es acceptance of liability for and agreement to pay any revenui, de,J:iencies assessed on this mailing, subject to appeal. If an agent signs this (;rm, the 

0 agent certi ~es Iha\ he or she is authorized to sign on beha~ of the mailer and that the mailer is bound by the cerWtation and agrees to pay any de·ciencies In addition, agenls may be 
:;:: liable For any de::ciencies resulting from mailers within their responsibility, knowledge, or control. The mailer hereby certi : es that all information furnished on this form is accurate, 
Ill truthful, and complete; that the mail and the supporting documentation comply with all postal standards and that the mailing qualices for the prices and fees claimed; and that the u 
0 mailing does not contain any matter prohibited by law or postal regulation. I understand that anyone who furnishes False or misleading information on this rorm or who omits information 
:;:: requested on this form may be subject to criminal and/or civil penalties, including rnes and imprisonment .... 

Privacy Notice: For information regarding our Privacy Policy visit www.usps_com. Q) 

(.) 
Signature or Mailer or Agent Printed Name of Mailer or Agent Signing Form Telephone 

Hall Letter Shop 661-327-3228 

Weigtil ol a ,Single Piece Total Weigh,! Arf, postag_e QJv~ at l~n adjusted Iron, maRo~s enlries? Round Stamp 

"' 0Yes □No 1r .v!'s, reason: 
(Required) Payment 

s pounds Dale 

:-'~ ---- - - ' ' 

'a; Tolal:Pieces Total Postage 
C: -; ~:. . 

z, Q 
"' C 1ii 

0 0 Presort Veriu:a!iM Performed? (If required) OYes . ONo 
0.-Q) 
C: I CE-RTlF¥ .!hat this mall1ng has been inspected II) , 0 Date Maller Notir..ed Contact 

::::, C for-each item below ii required: 
(/'J .s 

(1) eHglllir.ty lor'po_~tage priee:s-ciaimcd; a.. _, 
2 (2) proper prepar~tlon (,m_d prcsorl where requ~e~J: (/'J "' ::> a. l3) proper completion of postage statement By (tn1Uals) nme AM 
E "(4) payment or annual ree: ond 

·; PM 
0 
<) (5) suiq;lent.runifs·on deposJt (If 1equlred) a, 
.0 •. 

' O USP-S.Emploiee's Slgnat,ura Prinl:\JSPS,Empl.oyee's Name 
I-

PS Form 3602-R1 , August 2021 FACSIMILE G9073 ACCUZIP6 5.11.00. 



Proof of Publication 
Ad Number: 47600 PO #: 

RECEIVED 

OCT O 8 2021 

KDWD 

THE BAKERSFIELD CALIFORNIAN 
3700 PEGASUS DR 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 9330~ 

Edition: CALC Run Times 2 
Class Code LEGAL NOTICES 

Start Date 09/27/2021 Stop Date 10/04/2021 

KERN DELTA WATER DIST 
501 TAFT HWY 
BAKERSFIELD CA 93307 
us 

Billing Lines 118.00 Inches 11.940694 
Total Cost $ 3090.22 Account 90496 
Billing KERN DELTA WATER DIST 
Address 501 TAFT HWY 

BAKERSFIELD CA 93307 
us 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF KERN 

I AM A CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES AND A RESIDENT 
OF THE COUNTY AFORESAID: I AM OVER THE AGE OF 
EIGHTEEN YEARS, AND NOT A PARTY OR INTERESTED 
IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED MATTER. I AM THE ASSISTANT 
PRINCIPAL CLERK OF THE PRINTER OF THE 
BAKERSFIELD CALIFORNIAN, A NEWSPAPER OF 
GENERAL CIRCULATION, PRINTED AND PUBLISHED 
DAILY IN THE CITY OF BAKERSFIELD COUNTY OF KERN, 

AND WHICH NEWSPAPER HAS BEEN ADJUDGED A 
NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION BY THE SUPERIOR 
COURT OF THE COUNTY OF KERN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 
UNDER DATE OF FEBRUARY 5, 1952, CASE NUMBER 57610; 
THAT THE NOTICE, OF WHICH THE ANNEXED IS A PRINTED 
COPY, HAS BEEN PUBLISHED IN EACH REGULAR AND 
ENTIRE ISSUE OF SAID NEWSPAPER 
AND NOT IN ANY SUPPLEMENT THEREOF ON THE 
FOLLOWING DATES, TO WIT: 

09/27/2021 10/04/2021 

ALL IN YEAR 2021 

I CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENAL TY OF PERJURY 
THAT THE FOREGOING IS E AND CORRECT. 

DATED AT BAKERSFIELD CALIFORNIA 

Solicitor I.D. : O 

First Text 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIREC 

Ad Number 47600 



IN THE MA TIER OF RESOLUITON 2021-06 

. NO'.llc;I! ORIIEARINGJUl D)!~'OO~OF 
~ClllmY 0PlKVYJNGSl!ECIAL~ESSJ,~ 
WJ'rmN'ZONESOFtiNEI'l'l,', ~ DllCILARA'l1lOrf' 

'rfli\'l,' A l'{l11llC1IEARlNG SHALLJr&JJEID '1'.HERKON 

WHEREAS, lhls lloaJtl ofDir~r duly adopll!ll)4 Jl.csJj)ulioJl No. 82-08 ~b~:Ktm Dcllll W\l1tJ'DlsUil!fZDlllls ol 
llcncllt Nwnbcr l lhrough 11 wi Scpll?mbµ2Z 198W'ot,lhe purposC-0!11X1ngsp_cdlllairuge,a~mfSJn.hcl!olilannewJth 
theutcnt o!IH;ncllls de.rfynl) or to be·dl!J'lvcil fi'mn SeiVIJiVS'ID the~ Jn cacll.l!ucll %Olli!'~ fmlll the DWrrct's plnn ar 
~.tlon wb~and lbc jl.llln 0Callo016on o!.lrilpotjtd waler Jn lbcDlstJidl and. , 

WHERt:AS, AJflcle 2 (cOllUlll!nlllllg·wflh Sl:i!lron 35532) 4f Chapter 2'.5 of P.!rl 5 o Djvlsloµ ,l3 of t.11! Wa~ Cpdc of 01\! 
S,lllt.e ofCll11@mlll estalil,Wu:sa~ure whcrl'by~ D~tmay establJsh z0&s oCllcuc1lt !m: tbc plllpOse ol .llxluJl,sl)Cc!IIII 
il~c assesmtoil.i1fumtlmf 1,0 ~II! 3 (conuocn<1ng w.llh Sej:U111135539) of CbiJp_~ 2.~ of Part S ofDMslon f!l oT tlu: 
Watci' €ode varied 1n 11.i.'tohlauir w1lh the c.ttent ofll,mcllts lo Clldt ZQDC dwved or lo be derlvcd ftplJl ~ 111 thilland In 
Cll& ~ Jn onlcr lb cause Jl!St ;nu] equJ,tablcoShartng"'alllbng ill£ Dlstrlct!s liutdownm o u1I or Wlllll'liQll ot. till! l)!Str1ct's 
obllJlatlons;forihcm!lt~ar;'aud 1 

WJl:EBRAS, ,\)jli:Jl: 3 fcOJJDIIM~ wilh Sedlon 35.539) of• !Jlll_pter 2.5 oll'a'lt S ofDimtan 13 of file Watt!!' Gode of the 
Stutc of C::altt'oml;J establishes a JJibccllll.ll! wlicm,y tttls·P.llltrlflJWly levy a ~dahlsscs!il1U1111 oC 1111 ctgual anOOufil. upon c:idt 
·aae or acvcl~ lillld, DpOl!'eiu;llacr~ of11Ddeveloped !1111~. or l><lth..1vflhlll Ilia Dl$lrl~t or wllhln ~es Citlbllshcd _J!W:1lUilll1 
lo s«ti,ons'35534 ,mil 35B35• 1n Qnlcr to qusc J~t and cquUable slotrJug'amwig the D.lstr:lct!s Wldo:Nlilin oJ illl or i1Jiy 
pw:tloll'or Dl\1r.lrt obl.lg;I~ !or the nat )1:ar 1n excess ofrccdpls from'Wiltcr i:11.l®s ►-.it!ltded In ilit illlllUal C!i/tllflalc of 
obligations; 1Ulil 

\VBERRAS. Ulj,s Boaril ofDlrectors fluds:md dc!l'IlllWl'!l !IL'ltll .l§nca:ssa,yao coll~ by spcdlllll$SCSSllll'11rlhe 3pproxlnlllte 
sum of S5O:Z,57.61n orill'I to meet -~rt1ou oftlic cstimlltcd obllJiatlons ot llicD1strJ.ct dudng2.0~•gttrlbobble to gc:ner,!) 
~wnlulstratlOll-o!thc DJ.ilil,ct iliiil • 

WBEREAS, th:ls Board or Dln!cloi's. finds md di!fCIP.w.lCS tlial It 1~ als,q l\lltesssty to collect tiy spce;lat ~CUI the 
a~o~tc.SUDI of,S98,~J. h10~ !o.mcctaJ!arltano! thcesllmaled obllgai!ansof thl\DJstril!Idudug 2022 iith-lllutlblcto ' 
~ bcueflts otbJstrtlf&~atlon In th Ca!,lforula Stille'. aler<FroJcct. · 

WHEREAS, llds-ilowl o!Dlr¢1pi llu(b/ mil detmnhjes thatlt is alio11 ~ to rollect'by spl'da1 lis~mls thc 
;pp.ro.xlma!t sµm. O! S'i:10,417 ln order to JllfC\ll'J!(>JflOD ot l:hc estlmali:d!0~U1i!Uous'oC.1hcDlsui tllUing 202,2 ;rtttlliutlblc 
to ~"JiedllcliendlQ ru:nlsbfcfs,partldf).alf011 OD the Call!Qllliu Stlll.C Wntctl'ioJi:cli IIDd 

N0W, 'IHEREEQim; BE l'l' RES01iVED'AND ORPJil!JID by thi!illoard 0JD1ttaors115 fol10111s: · 
l. '.lb;itall OiU01cg!Jli\g ~~ and ~omc-t. 
2. 'I'hat !ht~~ $hate.Of bellCflts rtctlvd by Zoo~ ot Bcnenl Numlicr.i l tbi'ou~ 11, lncliastw, the criteria (or 

estahlJslilng eacluucb zoiiii. · ljW) $1 pcrreulll~ of'bclic!llt appllaublc ihcrato m dC$c:HlH;Jl In ~l ~A aliuchcd bc.rcto 
~JpOJ"olted bcn1fu by, llilsE1=1cnce. ' 

3. 'J]luit lt ls nt~lo levy a spl!cllll assessment ID the wnoun:.toU4;.:H upon each ~l!rn aragvclopedand,!!Jldevrlopcd 
llllld WHhln ~ ~ 1n_ Q(dcr to cap,sc {usl 1111~ cqu.Uable sbarl!ig' aDU>pfW.iJ, Dl$1rlct's lan!lowncrs oMhc portion oC 'the 
DlstJ1i:f.soblllf1iilOJls for2022 lu ~ o~lllffrOJD waftrcllaJl!OS ~li:rlbllllll!li: lo ge.omiladii11nlsuat!Qn ofthe Dlslrt.cL 

4. 'l'Jia1-Jt~ QCct~ IO levy a spc'i:lil asse~Un ~ lll!llllllll o{SO.85 llp!ID cad! am ofdcvclop'eit anil Wlllevclapcd 
laud wilhlu lhc.Dlmll!t m:orclcr to t11ui;c~ust ljnd cqulmbJc,sharlug;;unmQ1ffic DJsUicVs lando)VDUS o.r U1cpont(!JI of'Ilir 
D1sfilct(s ob!Jgallouf rw2022.Jo CICC$S"Off~is-ft0lll. water~ lll.1rlbutablc Lil gcucrnl 'beru!flts otDJslnlltpari!dJ!IIIJon 
1n the Callfomlil St2fe Watrr'ProJCC:L ' 

5. That llls~to ~ ~al a~ocnt IJI th~'lllllOunls ~Cl! oolow .~(Ill dlch al!re Q!bwd \91lhlo the lu:l'l1 
Vcltll Watcl DJrulcl ~Ill! 11 ihrou!Oi ~~. as llllsc:dhcd bclQw, 1n ortlcr 16 ca~;Just and ciutuble sli.u:ing aJ1111!111 U1~ 
Dl$trll!t1lllldbwhcrs ott'Jic-_porlliin of thc.I>lslrttt Q!>1JlalioosJor20:Z2:ln mess of rccdilt.t1hnn mitenbartcs atfrlbutll~ to 
~ecllli: bc:nl!.flUorD!strtct'sl!.~Pildiln.ln the CillUomJa SlilfaWaterProJcct. towil(IUll!bimged from calcndar:,eai:2021): 

W. Zone No.1 . '12.12 per acre. 
lb} ZoneNo.2 • Sl.13fjl}l!ractC 
(d ZoneNo.3 • S3.82przru:re 
{d) 7.oJlL' No.~ • S4.6!J pcncre 
r~l' ~neNo.5 · S4.36pcraatl' 
(I) ·Z11ne No. 6 · S().OG_pl!J:.acrc 
(ii! Zbltr·~. i' - S0.00 J>l!rDCl'.I! 
(IJ) ..zone No. 8 · SO.OO]ler 'ere 
(I) :ZOUcNo. 9 · .SS.4.6]Cllll!l:C 
(D 2oneNo. ].O • S0.00 per acre 
Oil Zone No. ll · SS.46 pl!l'"'aai: 

6. "That to actcnuloe total ~clal•~eut for~ qe of Jana, aad 1Ddlvldw11:aruowits1rorafl!ilGlimJliY 3, 4 1111d li 
above: • 

7. ~tapub1Jclu!;u1ogon tllcn · tyo(l~lhciibow-mU!!fu'tdse.Cl!IAl~mtsshall bclicld at l:~~-, on 
Tucsday,J'fovembq 1.6; 102l, or as soon-lhcreiiftu-as may be anca. atJ(l!m Dtifll \VN..tcr {llstrl'1. S01 !aff .HJgJJway, 
Bilictsfl):)d. CQJJ/omla ~3301~2 'cl. 

8. That lbcD.lsti!L1's slliJrl!t:. aucLlbeylle.rclly ill'I!, 1111tll~d lllld \llrccu:d to 1111USj! a'ropt ortllJs res9luUon10 be pulillshe4 
RUISwmtto Si!"ctlon ri066 otilic GovemmmfCodc lll•tbe ~ell/ Cizllfomtan, a:nll~p·cr or gcumJ cln,11lat1on.11ub1Jsheil 
1n. tbe l!OlllllY. In whkb'.D~tijcl~ m lQcat,i:d. and tomiill. poi!.ig,;p1'Pl,fd. 11 copy.ofililll resoluttan to r-~cll balffl!l" oftillc-w 
land wJtblntlwblSUim assbowu Ul!.(DI ~ illsi eq~d~cnn;oll Qt~ Countjo!Kem. 

All oftbc Conlfo!Jlg,~on thc.mollon orDJrcctor Gill'OJIC, 9!i:ondedby-1)1n-ator An«inglovmull. iiild aulboi:lted by th~ 
followlngyotc, to wft: - , 

AYES:~ Kmscr. 'l1llcmal Anlqug\OVIIDuL S{ll12:ll(, F1111uccltl, Gagmr,.MC'.udo.llal, anil ColllJIS , 
NOES: ' 
ABS'f,UN: 
AflSENT: 

•HEREBY CERIDY"th:ltibelqre~esoluttonJs thcmolutlo11 of&liJdDlstrlctas dulypwcd and adopted lly said Board 
of .IJ:MDisthe .ZlSlday;oCSeplcmlfe,20,21. 
' m .,Scal.aC!laliUloanloLDl,_A_~ "" ~ 

Isl Richard Tillema 
Secretary of Un\ Board 

gxHIBIT"A" 
CRITERIA.FOR F.S'f ABUSHING 

lCBllND)ml;A W~DISIRIGr 
. ZON~OrJIBNtmNUMBERSu!1~~~!~ ~ ~ lmpo~ wutci: front chn 

'Ibrou!!h a conlr.llll wllh flit Kem County Wa;tcr Agency, Kem nldhtv t(80%loftliewDtttJmporli!d to theDistrlC!t 
Call!omJa Sta~ Wptct PloJcetwiccthe ~ 19?J .. ~·tiA~;j;~epag~ 1ossc5,uvc accounted for aboul tw~ 
bili betD dl!livtrdi lll landoWllCII wtlh1n wt DI$- or l!tO.P A" liave ~ihlll CIJ11illn;diullionlll pwupluguum 
11,(ffl!it (20%) ~-~ walet, Sunace-w~:111a;~::Sargcst11c groundlWtel'bllSln wul~ Che DJstdtd. 

01111lhTitcrb~sliumde~ tbel>l51i:lil;t, ~ ~ ~ICS11lkd:ln.llD lmPllJVC1Dentl11 gtoundwij~ lcvcls.liS 
comblJIIUan otri:dnccd growulwatcr~ft~ IC hrbcm b,rougbtlnlo-thcDlslJict. 'Ole g~~lbanell!S auc fo 1 

opposed tokvtlswhlcl1 WU1lld 1111W al5t ltno .... 
8
i-.• ,, , ... ~ , .. ~oh 'lbcspccil1~WJ1C!llu due cu Jmprovcd w;ill'.I' lcvcl!tllllV~ b\lftl 

!Qnovl!d ~1ttlavcl.liave bemt"Stluuiiro at S9 •=~ , . esdJiiilic!l11U4-~,~:r: ea1afillsheiMiave been fdmfiflcd 1111 areas of anmnon. grDUDd\Yilll'I P=~!Jte~ 
1'111: ~d by eild1 such ~arc W~~ li~~:"in:$~~:~JaU:flI:JJ C1>ccn distrlliured to 

~'bCDc:DII arr ibilud equalJ,tb; all .... , ... ., ....... 

several U>NEu follows; PERCF,NTAGEPllrt3:ENBITI 
~ 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
p 

3.72% 2.22% 
31.16% 11.96% 

4.89% 5.27% 
9.28% 12.12% 

10.04% 12.36% 
0.02% 0.00% 
207% 0.00% 
0.54% 0.00% 

. 47.45% 
30.80% 000% 

1.89% Jim 
i-6E~ 100% 

Sl'Ptember27, Octobcr4, 2021 
47600 



 

 
 
 

Tab IV 
 
 
 
 
 



OPERATIONS AND PROJECTS 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

501 Taft Highway 
Bakersfield, California 

TUESDAY, November 2, 2021 

CANCELED 

The November 2, 2021 Operations and Projects Committee Meeting has been canceled. 

A.f KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



 Maintenance Report  

October 2021 

1. Structure and Turnout Repairs. The following jobs were completed during the month;  
a. Repair concrete panel and cable on the Central Canal near Hosking Road  
b. Repair rails, stem, and screen on turnout # 3-0-146 
c. Repair catwalk on 3-2-296 
d. Repair screens on turnouts 3-2-190 and 226 
e. Repair/replace rusted I-beams on Weirs 3-2-534, 535 and 536  

2. Shop. The following jobs were completed during the month;    
a. Normal service and repairs on District vehicles and equipment.      
b. Repair sloper extension pull bar on motor grader 
c. Repair stabilizers on backhoe #402 (line bore frame pins by Coastline Equip.)  
d. 6,000-hour service on motor grader 
e. Convert turntable pump to PTO drive to comply with CARB rules 
f. Tire repair and service to trucks 226, 223, and 224   

3. District Wells.   
a.  Monthly service and inspection of all District wells to check dripper operation and 

clean well pads   
b. Add dripper oil as needed 

4. Motor Grader # 403 The following canals were sloped and roads graded; 
a. Sloping BV East and Eastside Canals 

5. Backhoe # 402 The following jobs were completed during the month;  
a. Assist in debris removal on Eastside, Stine and Central  
b. Repair wash-ins on Kern Island 
c. Excavate concrete pipeline from Old River Basins property  
d. Load and remove brush on Central at Ming Avenue   
e. Repair wash in erosion on the Central Canal caused by broken sprinkler at Wayside 

Park 
6. Backhoe # 404 The following jobs were completed this month; 

a. Removed mattresses, debris, tumbleweeds, moss, brush and tires from Kern Island, 
Central, Stine and Eastside Canals.        

b. Assist with removal of concrete pipe and hauling of riprap at Old River Basins 
property. 

7. Weed Spraying. The following canals were sprayed during the month; 
a. Both truck and trailer spray units were used to spray weeds on the KI, Branch 1, 

BV and Eastside Canals 
b. Weed spray crew attend CAPCA training for weed control  



8. Aquatic Treatments.  Treatments including surface spraying for algae mats and injection 
treatments for control of algae or vascular aquatic weeds; treatments were made to Randal, 
18 N&S, 13 Ditch, and Kern Island  

9. Rodent Control  
a. Bait Stations were frequently checked and all locations were filled throughout the 

district this month      
10. Trash Removal.  

a. Daily cleaning of crossings, weirs, and screens on all canals running  
b. Remove debris from the Stine, Central, Kern Island, Branch 1 and Eastside. Both 

trash trucks were used to haul to the landfill. 
c. Brush Removal on Central Canal at Ming and South Gate to permit grader passage. 
d. Work with County Code Enforcement to remove debris at Wilson on the Central   

11. Fence Repairs. Fences and Gates were repaired at the following locations; 
a. Kern Island – 30th St   
b. Stine – Ash         
c. Branch 1 – White Lane and Hughes  
d. Central – Pacheco, Wilson and Union at Planz        

12. Safety Meetings. Weekly tailgate safety topics were;                            
a. Used Tire Disposal Program 
b. Maintenance Department Adjustments 
c. Safety Labeling 
d. Be Safe (everyone’s job)  
e. CPR Classes 

13. Water Banking Activities. The following jobs were completed during the month; 
a. Mowing cells at the Kern Island Basins    
b. Manage weed control sub-contractors at basin properties 
c. Removal of old concrete pipeline and debris from Old River Basins property   
d. Break concrete pipe into riprap at Old River Basins and haul to Bladder Basin.  
e. Coordinate installation of ET station by Land IQ at Buena Vista Basins property    

14. Future Projects. The following projects will be completed as time and scheduling permit:    
a. Repair dilapidated turnouts, gates, screens, piping and crossings as availability of 

canals are made possible on 18 N&S, 13 Ditch and Kern Island  
b. Upgrade East Branch turnout 3-2-71 to 36” board control overflow w/36” pipe      
c. 13 Ditch headgate / turnout piping repair to internal joint seams set for shutdown 
d. Repair turnout #3-7-27 (repair gate and measuring tube when farmer lowers 

reservoir, no check valve on system to prevent backflow)   

  15. Future Water Banking Projects. 
a. Repair air vent at KI Basins for well 3-0-KB4 
b. Lower feeder ditch at KI Basins and dredge out sediment deposits  
c. Install new turnout from feeder ditch to the north      



 

 
 

To:   Kern Delta Water District Board of Directors 

From:   Steven Teglia 

Date: November 16, 2021 

Re: Encroachment Permit Applications  
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Following are the organizations that have applied for an encroachment permit with Kern Delta Water 
District and a summary of their intended locations and purposes for encroaching. 
 
Organization: Summit Energy, Inc. 
Location: Buena Vista Canal, ~1 mile south of Taft Highway 
Purpose: Install new overhead electrical crossing 
Anticipated Start Date: TBD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 Central Branch Canal Fencing Between Canal and Tract South of Panama Lane Pending contractor signing Encroachment Permit N
2 Central Branch Canal Culvert Extension South of Panama Lane Review process Y
3 Central Branch Canal Overhead Power South of Panama Lane Pending EP fee and insurance. N
4 Buena Vista Canal Overhead Power South of Taft Hwy Review process N
5 Section 31 Ditch Pipeline and Realignment North of McCutchen Review process Y
6 Branch II Canal Pipeline and Realignment North of McCutchen Review process Y
7 Kern Island Canal Box Culvert Extension South of Hosking Ave Review process Y
8 Kern Island Canal Water line crossing Taft Highway Review process N
9 23 Ditch Multi-Use Path Pacheco Road Construction set to begin 10/4 Y
10 Branch One Canal Installation of gas line crossing South of Panama Lane EP approved, construction to begin 10/4 N
11 Branch One Canal Installation of block wall South of White Lane No plans sent to date N
12 Branch One Canal Pilot Truck Stop South of Taft Hwy No plans sent to date Y
13 Eastside Canal Memorial Solar Project APN 120-320-12 No plans sent to date Y
14 Eastside Canal Removal of PG&E Bridge North of Kern Ice Cold Storage Unknown N
15 Eastside Canal COB SCADA Project Eastside Canal at four weirs Unknown N
16 Eastside Canal Culvert Extension Redbank Road Pending approval of 3-Party Agreement Y
17 Banking Ponds Install fencing Romero,KI, and B1 Received two quotes Y
18 Old River Basins Grading Plan NE Corner of Old River and Taft Hwy Preliminary plans being finalized. N
19 Eastside Canal FFP Inertie South of Muller AEWSD finalizing plans for KDWD review Y
20 Sunset Basins Basin Grading North of Sunset Road Wood Bros. to Start N
21 Kern Island Canal Culvert Extension North of Taft Highway Pending plan review, agreement(s), etc. Y
22 Central Branch Canal Traveling Screens South of Panama Lane Pending finalizing location, plans etc. Y
23 Kern Island Canal Storm drain Crossing South of Hosking Ave Pending EP fee and insurance. N
24 Kern Island Canal Storm drain Inlet South "H" and Taft Hwy Pending staff review, City agreement Y
25 Old River Basins Wells Old River Basins Pending finalizing location, plans etc. Y
26 Stine Canal Pipeline and Realignment West of Gosford Pending agreements, review of plans Y
27 Sunset Basins Pumps and Pipeline(s) North of Sunset Road Zeiders preparing plans Y
28
29
30
31
32

Facility Project Location StatusItem Board Approval 
Needed Comment

Board approval may be required

Nature of Project unclear
PG&E has not confirmed start date
Contractor has not confirmed start date

Tract Plans approved in 2009

Agreement and plans need to be signed
Non budgeted Item

Board approved

Board approved

Staff Engineer Project List Summary

~· KERN DELTA 
VVATER DISTRICT 



CURNOW ROAD

W
IB

LE
 R

O
A

D

TAFT HWY

H
W

Y
 9

9

C
O

M
PA

G
N

O
N

I S
T

PROJECT LOCATION

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (USA)

1-800-277-260
AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG

 SHEET

 OF 4 SHEETS

1

 DATE:09-21-2021

 DRAWN BY: dld

 SCALE:
NTS

RE
V.

 N
O

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 B
AS

IN
S F

EN
CI

NG
 PL

AN
TI

TL
E 

SH
EE

T
VI

CI
NI

TY
 M

AP

 K
ER

N 
DE

LT
A 

W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 50
1 T

AF
T 

HI
GH

W
AY

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D,

 C
A 

93
30

7

HOUGHTON ROAD

SO
U

TH
 "H

" S
TR

EE
T

H
W

Y
 9

9

PROJECT LOCATION

ROMERO ROAD

TAFT HWY

A
SH

E 
R

O
A

D

ST
IN

E 
R

O
A

D

BRANCH ONE BASINS KERN ISLAND BASINS

ROMERO BASINS

PROJECT LOCATION

KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT
FENCING PLANS FOR BRANCH ONE, KERN ISLAND, AND ROMERO BASINS

GENERAL NOTES:
1. THIS IS A PREVAILING WAGE JOB
2. THREE SEPARATE LOCATIONS
3. STAKING: CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT WITH 72 HOUR

NOTICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  KERN DELTA MAY BE REACHED AT (661) 834-4656.
ASK FOR DANIEL DELEON.

4. FENCE SHALL BE OFFSET BY ONE (1) FOOT FROM THE STAKED PROPERTY LINE

QUANTITIES:
1. BRANCH ONE BASINS: 375 L.F OF 4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE
2. KERN ISLAND BASINS: 3,238 L.F. OF 4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE
3. ROMERO BASINS: 1,562 L.F. OF 4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE
4. TOTAL: 5,5175 L.F OF 4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE



DISTRICT TO GRADE CORNER (COMPLETE)

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (USA)

1-800-277-260
AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG

 SHEET

 OF 4 SHEETS

2

 DATE:09-21-2021

 DRAWN BY: dld

 SCALE:
NTS

RE
V.

 N
O

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

BR
AN

CH
 O

NE
 B

AS
IN

S E
XP

AN
SI

ON
FE

NC
IN

G 
PL

AN
PO

NC
ET

TA

 K
ER

N 
DE

LT
A 

W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 50
1 T

AF
T 

HI
GH

W
AY

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D,

 C
A 

93
30

7

QUANTITIES:
4' HIGH 4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE: 375 L.F

LEGEND:
4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE

/ 
L--~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
r 
I 
I 
I 

r 
I 

; 

TIE INTO EXISTING FENCING 

.I 

.I 

CURNOW ROAD 

END AT EXISTING FENCE/WALL 

.I 

.I 

.I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.501

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.608

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.614

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.612

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.553

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.546

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.486

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.653

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.026

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.930

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.870

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.923

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.023

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.351

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.798

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.780

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.361

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.117

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.356

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.403

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.209

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.144

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.938

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.694

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.621

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.453

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.664

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.284

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.499

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.411

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.306

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.520

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.147

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.934

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.997

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.492

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.440

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.294

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.351

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.289

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.373

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.268

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.403

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.063

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.458

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.206

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.199

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.179

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.977

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.997

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.208

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.629

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.338

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.453

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.298

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.316

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.239

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.051

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.040

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.153

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.881

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.107

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.552

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.055

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.567

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.593

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.071

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.053

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.103

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.119

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.194

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.392

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.017

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.704

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.435

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.472

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.688

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.234

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.244

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.333

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.066

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.823

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.267 F-BLOCK-WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.343

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-BLOCK-WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.312

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-BLOCK-WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.935

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.828

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.934

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.942

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.852

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.599

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.402

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.863

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.003

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.197

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
346.310

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.254

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.381

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.312

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.254

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBARBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.381

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBARBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.892

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE INTO EXISTING FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
END AT EXISTING FENCE/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURNOW ROAD



 SHEET

 OF 4 SHEETS

3

 DATE: 09-21-2021

 DRAWN BY: dld

 SCALE:
NTS

RE
V.

 N
O

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

 K
ER

N 
IS

LA
ND

 B
AS

IN
S E

XP
AN

SI
ON

FE
NC

IN
G 

PL
AN

M
AR

LE
TT

E

 K
ER

N 
DE

LT
A 

W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 50
1 T

AF
T 

HI
GH

W
AY

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D,

 C
A 

93
30

7

TIE INTO EXISTING FENCING

TIE INTO EXISTING FENCING

ANGLE POINTS TO BE CONFRIMED WITH DISTRICT
IN FIELD

QUANTITIES:
4' HIGH 4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE: 3,238 L.F

LEGEND:
4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE

I 
I 

+I j 

± 1267' 

± 1326' 

I 
I I : , 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

11----r---,r--"T"--I 
I 
I 

I I 
I 1 

I C 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



 SHEET

 OF 4 SHEETS

4

 DATE: 09-21-2021

 DRAWN BY: dld

 SCALE:NTS

R
EV

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

 R
O

M
ER

O
 B

A
SI

N
S 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

FE
N

C
IN

G
 P

LA
N

V
ET

 P
O

N
D

 K
ER

N
 D

EL
TA

 W
A

TE
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
 5

01
 T

A
FT

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

B
A

K
ER

SF
IE

LD
, C

A
 9

33
07

QUANTITIES:
4' HIGH 4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE: 1,562 L.F

LEGEND:
4 PT 4 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE

1233.87' 

1Jl!/ NDER-O-W 
~COUNTY CIIDIIANCE 

- - CORNER 

~~T~~Q FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE FOR 22 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE FOR 7 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE FOR 19 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE FOR 22 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°35'15.068"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.1515'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE 55' WIDE R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER COUNTY ORDINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°53'19.891"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
833.0091'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°57'49.469"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.0091'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°09'49.799"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.0091'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°32'37.174"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
833.0091'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°06'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°06'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35°06'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18°27'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18°27'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18°27'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP AT PROPERTY CORNER DO NOT TIE INTO EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE INTO EXISTING FENCE



Proposal 
& 

Acceptance 

Phone # 

661-589-5509 

Name / Address 

Kem Delta Water District 
501 TaftHwy 
Bakersfield, CA 93307 

Description 

Attention: Daniel Deleon 
. 

Project: Barbed wire fencing 
for 3 basins 

Site: Branch One Basins 
Install 2-3/8" x 7' (LG40) end/brace posts 
Jnstall 1-5/8" x 8' (LG40) angle braces 

Lam.ont Fence Company 
3611 Alken Street 

Bakersfield, CA 93308 

Fax# E-mail 

661-589-5535 kweaver@lamontfence.com 

Qty 

3 
4 

Install 4-pt 4-strand barbed wire fencing with #133 weight 375 
7' long t-posts & 48" stays 

Site: Kern Island Basins 
Install 2-3/8" x 7' (LG40) end/brace posts 11 
Install 1-5/8" x 8' (LG40) angle braces 20 
Install 4-pt 4-strand barbed wire fencing with # 133 weight 3,238 
7' long t-posts & 48" stays 

Site: Romero Basins 
Install 2-3/8" x 7' (LG40) end/brace posts 6 
Install 1-5/8" x 8' (LG40) angle braces IO 
Install 4-pt 4-strand barbed wire fencing with #133 weight 1,562 
7' long t-posts & 48" stays 

*Prevailing Wage Rates Apply 
*LFC DIR # 1000405072 

Signature Total 

Date 

10/21/2021 

Cont. State Lie. 

#530334 

Rate Total 

$39,950.00 



SAN JOAQUIN FENCE 
1933 E. California Ave. 
Bakersfield, CA 93307 

(661) 322-9700 FAX (661) 322-9600 
Contractors License #1012604 / DIR #1000037265 

DATE: 10/25//2021 

TO: KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT 
ATTN: DANIEL DELEON 
RE: FENCE QUOTE/ BRANCH/KERN ISLAND/ROMERO BASINS 

SAN JOAQUIN FENCE INTENDS TO BID THE FOLLOWING ITEMS. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

PROVIDE AND INSTALL APPROX 5175' OF 4 POINT 4-STRAND BARBWIRE FENCING 
WITH , NO GA TES. 

NOTE: QUOTE BASED SITE UNSEEN/MEASURED. 

BASE BID : $ 40,925.00 

EXCLUSIONS: 
♦ UNDETECTED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, SPRINKLERS 
♦ STAKING & GRADING,GATES 

SUBMITTED BY: --=D=E=A=-N~C=A=S~T=R:=O ________ _ 

ACCEPTED BY BUYER: ____ _______ _ _ 
DUE UPON COMPLETION 
•JF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, A 3% SURCHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO THE TOTALINVOICE 

PREY AILING WAGE 
y_x___No 



1  

 
KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT 
SERVICES CONTRACT  2021-08 

 
This Contract, made and entered into by and between the Kern Delta Water District, hereinafter 
referred to as “District” and Lamont Fence Company, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor.” 

 
District and Contractor agree as follows: 

 
1) SCOPE OF WORK: Contractor will install 4pt 4 strand barbed wire fencing as follow: 375 LF at 

the Branch One Basins, 3,238 LF at the Kern Island Basins, and 1,562 LF at the Romero Basins 
for a total of 5,5175 LF of fencing per attached plans. 

 
2) ASSIGNMENT TO CONTRACTOR: In the performance of the services requested under this 

Agreement, Contractor shall report to and receive written assignments from the General Manager 
or such other person or officer who the General Manager may designate. Contractor shall not 
perform any services without a written assignment from the District. 

 
3) TERM: This Contract shall become effective upon execution by District and shall terminate upon 

completion of the Scope of Work.  District and/or Contractor may terminate this Contract for any 
reason with thirty (30) days written notice. In the event of termination, District shall pay 
Contractor for all authorized services performed and all authorized expenses incurred to date of 
termination of the Contract. 

 
4) COMPENSATION: Compensation under this Contract shall not exceed $39,950.00 in total without 

written authorization from District. 
 

5) PAYMENTS: Charges shall be billed monthly to the District and payment by the District shall be 
made within 45 days of receipt of each undisputed invoice. Detailed invoices shall be submitted to 
the Kern Delta Water District, 501 Taft Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93307. Contractor shall keep 
adequate records of all services and charges to the District and make them available if requested 
by the District. 

 
6) PREVAILING WAGE: Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq., Contractor 

shall pay not less than the prevailing rate of per diem wages as determined by the Director of the 
California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). Prevailing wage schedules for Kern County 
are available from the Department of Industrial Relations - Division of Labor Statistics and 
Research via the Internet at www.dir.ca.gov. A prevailing wage scale is also on file in the office of 
the District and copies may be obtained upon request.  Should Contractor intend to use a craft or 
classification not shown on the prevailing rate determinations, Contractor may be required to pay 
the rate of the craft or classification most closely related to it. 

 
7) DIR REGISTRATION: Contractor shall be registered pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5. 

 

8) CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: The complete agreement of the parties includes this Contract and 
the attached proposal. 

 

9) INDEMNITY: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall hold harmless, defend at its 
own expense, and indemnify District, its directors, officers, and employees against any and all 
liability, claims, losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, 

http://www.dir.ca.gov/


2  

arising from all acts or omissions of Contractor or its officers, agents, or employees in rendering 
services under this contract; excluding, however, such liability, claims, losses, damages, or 
expenses arising from District’s sole negligence or willful acts. 

 
10) INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the 

contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise 
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder and the results of that work by 
the Contractors, his agents, representatives, employees, or subcontractors. Coverage shall be at 
least as broad as the following: 

 
a. Commercial General Liability Insurance, including products and completed operations, 

property damage, bodily injury, personal and advertising injury with limit of at least two 
million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence or the full per occurrence limits of policies 
available, whichever is greater. District shall be named as Additional Insured with respect 
to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractors 
including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or 
operations. Contractor’s insurance shall be primary and not contribute with any insurance 
maintained by District. 

b. Auto Liability covering all owned, non-owned and hired automobiles in the amount of one 
million dollars ($1,000,000) per each accident. 

c. Workers’ Compensation – as required by the State of California with Statutory Limits, 
and Employer’s Liability insurance with a limit no less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury or disease. 

 
If the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above, the 
District requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or higher limits maintained by the 
Contractor. Any available insurance proceeds more than the specified minimum limits of insurance and 
coverage shall be available to the District. 
 
The general liability policy must contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 
 

1. Additional Insured Status: District, its directors, officers, employees, and authorized 
volunteers are to be given insured status (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 10 01), with 
respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work 
or operations.  

 
2. Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this project, the Contractor’s insurance 

coverage shall be primary at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects to the District, 
its directors, officers, employees, and authorized volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance 
maintained by the District its directors, officers, employees, and authorized volunteers shall 
be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.    

 
 

Notice of Cancellation:  Each insurance policy required above shall provide that coverage shall not be 
canceled, except with notice to the District. 
 
Self-Insured Retentions - Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the District. The 
District may require the Contractor to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim 
administration, and defense expenses within the retention.  The policy language shall provide, or be endorsed 



3  

to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by either the named insured or District. 
 
Acceptability of Insurers - Insurance is to be placed with insurers having a current A.M. Best rating of no 
less than A: VII or as otherwise approved by District. 
 
Verification of Coverage – Contractor shall furnish the District with certificates and amendatory 
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause.  All 
certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the District before work commences.  
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor’s 
obligation to provide them.  The District reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required 
insurance policies, including policy Declaration pages and Endorsement pages.  
 
Subcontractors - Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all 
the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that District its directors, officers, employees, and 
authorized volunteers are an additional insured on Commercial General Liability Coverage. 
 

11) COMPLIANCE WITH LAW; PERMITTING: Contractor will comply with all local, state, and 
federal regulations and statutes including Cal/OSHA requirements and its applicable guidelines to 
COVID-19 relating to essential work permitted by the State of California. Any permits required by 
governmental authorities will be obtained at Contractor’s expense. 

 
12) INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  This Agreement calls for Contractor’s performance of the 

Scope of Work as an independent contractor.  Contractor is not an agent or employee of District 
for any purpose and is not entitled to any of the benefits provided by District to its employees.  This 
Agreement shall not be construed as forming a partnership or any other association with Contractor 
other than that of an independent contractor. 

 
13) DIRECTION:  Contractor retains the right to control or direct the manner in which the services 

described herein are performed. 
 
14) EQUIPMENT:  Contractor will supply all equipment, tools, materials and supplies necessary to 

perform the services under this Agreement. 
 

15) NOTICE: Any notice or instrument required to be given or delivered by this Contract may be 
given or delivered by personal delivery or by depositing the same in a United States Post Office, 
registered or certified, postage prepaid, addressed to: 

 
DISTRICT: Kern Delta Water District 

501 Taft Highway 
Bakersfield, CA 93307 
ATTN: Chris Bellue 

 
CONTRACTOR: Lamont Fence Company 
 3611 Alken Street 
 Bakersfield, CA 93308 
  

 
This Contract is executed by the District pursuant to (an action of its Governing Body or its Purchasing 
Policy) authorizing the same, and Contractor has caused this Contract to be duly executed. 



4  

 
DISTRICT CONTRACTOR 

 
 
 
 

Steven L. Teglia   
General Manager  Owner 
 
 
Dated: November 11, 2021 

 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 

 
    
Richard Iger 
General Counsel 

   
 



 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY, FOR THE 
BENEFIT OF, AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF BAKERSFIELD 
ATTN: CITY CLERK 
1600 TRUXTUN AVENUE 
BAKERSFIELD, CA  93301 
 

 

APN: 518-030-26 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
No recording fee required: exempt pursuant to     SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE 
Government Code Section 27383. 

 

Government agency acquiring title – exempt from       
Documentary Transfer Tax per R&T Code 11922 
 
GC 27388.1(a)(1): Recorded document is expressly 
exempted from payment of recording fees (FBO Govt. agency) 

 
 
 

Street Right of Way Deed 
 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Kern Delta Water 
District, a California water district , hereinafter called “Grantor”, hereby acknowledges the benefits to 
accrue to it by reason of the location and establishment by the CITY OF BAKERSFIELD of a public street 
upon, over and across said land, does hereby signify its approval of and consent to the location, 
establishment and construction of such street thereon, does hereby grant, convey and dedicate to the CITY 
OF BAKERSFIELD, a charter city and California Municipal Corporation, hereinafter called “Grantee”, the 
right of way and incidents thereto for such public street upon, over and across the said land hereinafter 
described, that certain parcel of land located in the City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, State of California 
more particularly described as follows: 
 

SEE EXHIBITS “A” & “B” 
 ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 

 
Said Grantor does hereby waive all claims for any and all damages or compensation for and on account of 
the location, establishment and construction of said street; and does hereby grant to the City of Bakersfield, 
all trees, growths (growing or that may hereafter grow), together with all improvements, except for the 
Grantor’s Canal, and does hereby sell, assign and transfer all road-building materials within said right of 
way, together with the right to use the same in such manner and at such location as said Grantee may 
deem proper, needful or necessary in the construction and maintenance of said street. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has hereunto subscribed its name this _____ day of _________, 
20___. 
 
Grantor: 
 
Kern Delta Water District 

 
 
By:                                                                    
       
Name: ______________________________ 
 
Title: _______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
**ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED** 



 
 Page 1 of 1 
 
L:\Projects\2019\190400\03\ACAD\Legals\190400-Panama ROW-LEGAL_Kern Delta.docx  

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
EAST PANAMA LANE 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

STREET RIGHT OF WAY DEED 
 

Being a portion of Parcel B of Lot Line Adjustment No. 16-06 as evidenced by that 
certain Certificate of Compliance recorded July 7, 2006 as Document No. 0206165433, 
O.R., also being a portion of that parcel of land granted to Kern Delta Water District per 
Grant Deed recorded October 21, 2008 as Document No. 0208166972, O.R, said land 
being situated in the Northeast quarter of Section 29, Township 30 South, Range 28 
East, M.D.M., City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, State of California, more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Being the South 25.00 feet of the North 55.00 feet of said parcel described above. 
 
Containing 2,633.31 square feet, more or less 
 
 

            
_______________________________________________ 
R. Brandon Walker, PLS 8832  Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                  

                                                                                                               
 

04/26/2021



04/26/2021

I 
I 
I 

--- _J --
1 
I 

N1/4 COR SEC 
29, J0/28, MOM 

(i_ EAST PANAMA LANE 

I [Jo'(D 

95J.8J' 
---'---,,-....1......l N89.J1 '18"W 2638.0,...5' ___ -.J 

107.42' (-

1 ~·@ 1 
- - - - - - - - -t---...,......_____,__~ - - -

------l -
25'@ 55' 25' 

STREET RIGHT OF 
WAY DEDICATION 
(2,6JJ.J1 SF) 

KERN ISLAND CENTRAL 
BRANCH CANAL 

;...., 
0) -
~ 

EASEMENTS 

(j) PUBLIC HIGHWAY EASEMENT PER VOLUME 13, PAGE 35, MINUTE BOOKS 

0 JO' PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT & 55 ' IRREVOCABLE OFFER TO COUNTY 
OF KERN PER DOCUMENT #0206320906, O.R. & ADDtnONAL RIGHT OF 
WAY DEDICATION PER PM 12190, PMB 61, PAGES 113 & 114 

STREET RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION IN FAVOR OF CITY OF BAKERSFIELD 
PER DOCUMENT #221002768, O.R. 

STREET RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION IN FAVOR OF CITY OF BAKERSFIELD 
PER DOCUMENT #221014573, O.R. 

SEWER EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF CITY OF BAKERSFIELD PER DOCUMENT 
#221031036, O.R. & RE-RECORDED PER DOCUMENT #221048092, O.R. 

NE COR SEC 29, 
J0/28, MOM 

--. 
1576.80 ' --· 

o· so· 
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!iiiiiiiiiiiiil!!!!!!!!!!!liiiiiiiiiiiiiiil 

SCALE: 1·- 60' 

~ROJECT NO.: 190400.~ 

DRAWN BY: PlH 

QA/QC BY: BW 

SCALE: IS SHOWN 

EXHIBIT "B" 

EAST PANAMA LANE 
STREET RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION 

QIF 
SHEET NO.: 

\... 1 OF 1 
5080 CALIFORNIA AVE., STE. 220 TEL: (661) 616-2600 
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93309 WWW.QKINC.COM 
© COPrRIGHT EfY QUAD KNOPf, INC. IJNN.ITHORIZ£D USC PROH/BfTfD. 



 

 
 
 

Tab V 
 
 
 
 
 



Water Diversions, Year to Date  V-A

11/10/2021 Last Year

KERN RIVER 3 DAY MEAN INFLOW 157 CFS 199 CFS

KERN RIVER MEAN OUTFLOW 148 CFS 124 CFS

ISABELLA RESERVOIR STORAGE 50,276 ACFT 97,957 ACFT

REQUESTED OUTFLOW 165 CFS 135 CFS

Estimated: (CFS)

KDWD DAILY DIVERTED: (NOVEMBER 10, 2021) @HEAD STATE XCHNG BANKING

KERN ISLAND 62 0 0 0
EASTSIDE 0 0 0 0
BUENA VISTA -LEVEE 0 0 0 0
STINE 0 0 0 0
OTHER - River Channel 0 0 0 0
K.I. / A.E. Exchange Gate 0 0 0 0
STINE / A.E. Exchange Gate 0 0 0 0

Total CFS 62 0 0 0

Estimated: (Acre Feet)

DIVERTED (OCTOBER 2021) UTILITY STATE PURCHASE BANKING

KERN ISLAND 5,133 0 0 0
EASTSIDE 77 0 0 0
C.O.B. Misc. 0 0 0 0
BUENA VISTA 137 0 0 0
STINE 0 0 0 0
FARMERS 0 0 0 0
SOUTH FORK 0 0 0 0
West Side State Sale 0 0 0 0

MONTHLY TOTAL 5,347 0 0 0
YEAR TO OCTOBER 31, 2021 107,236 ACFT 4,430 0 0

Year to October 31, 2021 Utility - State - Banking 111,666 ACFT

Estimate Max Storage

ACFT. STORAGE BALANCE AS OF: 10/31/2021 11/10/2021

KERN ISLAND 2,403 2,270 2,500
BUENA VISTA 0 0 1,500
STINE 0 0 1,500
FARMERS 0 0 1,500
STATE (20) Carryover 0 0 N/A
STATE (21) Contract 0 0 N/A
RRBWSD STORAGE 23,805 23,805 N/A
PIONEER PROJECT STORAGE 23,285 23,285 N/A

TOTAL ACFT. 49,493 49,360

KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT

November 10, 2021

 17-140-070
1/2 Revised 11/10/2021 8:06 AM



Water Diversions, Year to Date V-A

K.D.W.D. CLIMATOLOGICAL OBSERVATION: ISABELLA CLIMATOLOGICAL OBSERVATION:

53 42

70 59

54 48

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Seasonal 1.18 0.54 Seasonal

ISABELLA RESEVOIR:

LAKE ELEVATION (FT.) 2,531.76 OCTOBER AC. FT. INFLOW 8,335

STORAGE ACFT. 50,276 OCTOBER AC. FT. OUTFLOW 7,906

STORAGE CAPACITY 568,075 ACCUMULATIVE ACFT. INFLOW (20-21) 8,335

% OF CAPACITY 9% ACCUMULATIVE ACFT. OUTFLOW 7,906

COE STORAGE CAPACITY 360,000 % OF COE CAPACITY 14%

   Summary of Utility Water Diverted Year to Date: 10/31/2021    Summary of Other Water Diverted Year to Date: 10/31/2021

Other

Uility Exchanges State Purchase Banking

January 6,805 0 January 0 0 0

February 13,083 0 February 0 0 0

March 12,456 0 March 48 0 0

April 14,251 0 April 127 0 0

May 15,598 0 May 266 0 0

June 16,742 0 June 1,781 0 0

July 10,879 0 July 1,360 0 0

August 7,261 0 August 675 0 0

September 4,814 0 September 173 0 0

October 5,347 0 October 0 0 0

November November

December December

Total 107,236 0 Total 4,430 0 0

*KD/NK 11/21/2017 Agreemtent: Water Year: 175% = 22,500 acre feet

   Water owed to K.D.W.D as of: 10/31/2021    Summary of Total State Water Used Year to Date: 10/31/2021

(OWED) (USED)

B.V.W.S.D. 2020 State Carryover*: 4,430 2020 Carryover 0 4,430

2021 State Contract: Table A** 1,275 2021 Contract 0 0

Total 0 4,430

Quantities in acft. TOTAL 5,705 Net Owed to KDWD TOTAL 4,430

*Maximum State Carryover Balance: 6,000 acre feet     **Owed to KDWD on a mutually agreeable year.

YEAR TO DATE PRECIP.

MINIMUM TEMPERATURE

MAXIMUM TEMPERATURE

PRESENT TEMPERATURE

PRECIPITATION - 24 HR. DAY

PRECIPITATION - MONTH

North Kern*

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

 17-140-070
2/2 11/10/2021 8:06 AM



Northern Sierra Precipitation: 8-Station Index, November 11, 2021

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

5

1 0

1 5

2 0

2 5

3 0

3 5

4 0

4 5

5 0

5 5

6 0

6 5

7 0

7 5

8 0

8 5

9 0

9 5

1 0 0

  53.2Average (1991-2020)

  19.0

1976-1977 (2nd driest)

  88.51982-1983 Daily Precip (2nd wettest)

  94.7
2016-2017 Daily Precip (wettest)

  70.72018 - 2019 Daily Precip

  31.7
2019 - 2020 Daily Precip

  24.0
2020-2021 Daily Precip (3rd driest)

 Current: 15.6 

Percent of Average for this Date: 327%Mount Shasta City
Shasta Dam
Mineral

Quincy
Brush Creek
Sierraville RS
Blue Canyon

Pacific House

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 D

ai
ly

 /M
o

n
th

ly
 P

re
ci

p
it

at
io

n
 (

in
ch

es
) 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

--
--

--
--

,-
--

--
--

--
.-

--
--

--
--

r-
--

--
--

-,
--

--
--

--
~

--
--

--
--

-~
--

--
--

--
r-

--
--

--
-,

--
--

--
--

~
--

--
--

--
-~

--
--

--
--

r-
--

--
--

-,
--

--
--

--

\
► 

!I
 '
\
\
 \

 !
 

' 
' 

' 
--

--
--

--
-~

--
--

--
--

+
--

--
--

--

' 
' 

--
--

--
~

--
--

--
--

,-
--

-
~ 

J 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _
 

--
•-

--
--

--
--

L
--

--
--

--
L

--
--

--
--

' 
' 

' 

' 
' 

_
_

 I
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 L
 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 .

l 
_ 

-1
-_

_
_

_
_

_
 1 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 L
 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 L

 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 .

J 
_

_
_

_
_

 -
-

-
_1

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 L

 
_

_
_

_
 -

•
-

_
_

 L
 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 _
 

--. 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

' 

' 
' 

' 
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
I 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
.
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

I 
-

-
-

-

' 
' 

' 
---

r-
---

---
-1-

---
---

-r-
----

---:-
----

-□
------1----

---
--:-

---
---

· 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

-
-

-
-

-
I 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

I 
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
1

-
-

-
• 

' 
' 

' 
1

--
--

-
, 

T
o

ta
l 

W
a

te
r 

Y
e

a
r 

P
re

c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 



-(/) 

co 
0 

55N 

SON 

: 45N 
(/) 
Q) 

~ 
g> 40N 
0 
co 
Q) 

o 35N 
::i -:; co 
...J 

30N 

25N 

16-d GEFSv12 Prob of IVT>250 kg/(ms) Model Run : 00Z Fri 12 Nov 2021 

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 
<-------- Forecast Day from 00Z on Fri 12 Nov 2021 --------

0.25 0.35 0.45 0.55 0.65 0.75 0.85 

2 0 

0.95 

Hours >99%,>75%,>50% Forecasts support FIRO/CA-AR Program 
SS•N , l~0_--_>_13_8_ho_u_rs,..,. _ __ I -.---ln_le_nd_ed_ fo_rr_es_e_ar_ch~p_ur~po_s_es_o_nl~y-----, 

45°N 

40°N 

35°N 

30°N 

25°N -+---- ------+------+-----,.------+- _......__, _ _ 

14o•w 13s•w 13o•w 12s•w 120°w 11 s•w 110°w 

~~ Center for Western Weather 
,- )i,._ "'1l and Water Extremes 
1111.... .;} i $CR1Jl'P$IN $"TlfUhONOII OCI ANl)c),A APtl T 

~ ATUC$AH O!CGO 



Kern River W atermaster 

dmunn@krwm.org 

Cell (661) 201-5527 

November 7, 2021 

TO: Kern River Interests 

FROM: Dana S. Munn ~ '1 

RE: Report of Recent Activities 

Isabella Dam Safety Modification Project - The Corps November 2021 Situation Report is attached. 

The Phase II (dam) construction and blasting continues (blasting not mentioned in Situation Report but 

Corp daily notices. 

Runoff and Operations - Attached are graphs for: 1. Kern River Inflow, Outflow, and Isabella Storage, 

2. Kern River Inflows and Chagoopa Plateau Sensor and 3. Kern North Fork Inflow for 2015 and 2021. 

All graphs are the period from March 1 to October 31 (the period of the old irrigation season). The 

showing Chagoopa Plateau Sensor shows minimum temperature below freezing (potential snow to not 

melt). The graph comparison between 2015 and 2021 graphically shows that 2021, although very dry, 

is not as dry, so far, as the minimum of record 2015 due to runoff before May 24. 

The storm at the end of October was helpful but the watershed is still far away from the necessary 

April average. 

Please recall I had discussions with DWR staff on getting the costs and what commitments are needed 

for the Kern River to participate in the Aerial Snow Observatory ("ASO") program. ASO aerially 

measures snow depth and uses algorithms from manual density measurements and remote sensors to 

estimate the volume of water in the basin. I received a $200,000 estimate for a "snow-off" survey with 

the concept of only flying "snow-on" surveys when the extremely wet years occur and the best runoff 

estimates are needed for water management and flood control operations. I, as previously reported, as 

assisted by Art Chianello (Central Records), requested the Corp Water Management, to consider 

funding ASO for flood control purposes. Corp staff indicated they don't fund ASO on other basins but: 

1. The DWR funds ASO on other basin already doing ASO with outside funds potentially 

available next year for the Kern. 

2. The Corp Dam Safety program (separate from our meeting) might have funds. 

Kern River Watermaster Report of Recent Activities Page 1 of 2 



A Kern River Interests meeting to discuss this further and it was continue to pursue outside funding. 

ASO was reported at length for the other watersheds at the 67th Annual California Cooperative Snow 

Surveys Meeting with favorable results but most of those watersheds don't have the amble storage 

capacity as Isabella to median precipitation (after construction). This factor of amble storage capacity 

in Isabella as compared to median precipitation is the why the Kern River only possibly needs ASO is in 

very wet years. 

Public Outreach - I continue to respond to press and public inquiries during the month with emails. 

I attending the virtual 67th Annual California Cooperative Snow conference. The predicted report for 
Water Year 2022 Outlook from the State Climatologist had the previous assumption off ramps as past 
conferences but there was an interesting statement that moving the hot water spot in the Pacific only 
100 miles would change the water year. 

Watermaster Records - I continue to review records and forecasted reservoir operations with City 

staff. 

Attachments: November 2021 Situation Report 

Kern River Inflow, Outflow, and Isabella Storage Kern River Inflow, Outflow, and Isabella 

Storage Graph 

Kern River Inflows and Chagoopa Plateau Sensor Graph 

Kern North Fork Inflow for 2015 and 2021 Kern North Fork Inflow for 2015 and 2021 

Graph 

Kern River Watermaster Report of Recent Activities Page 2 of 2 



mt 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

Location & Description 
Isabella Lake Dam (consisting of a Main Dam , Auxiliary Dam and service 
spillway) is located about 40 miles northeast of Bakersfield in Kem 
County, California, and became fully operational in 1953. The Main Dam 
is located near the confluence of the north and south forks of the Kern 
River and the Auxiliary Dam is located about half a mile east of the Main 
Dam. The Main Dam is a 185-foot-high earth-fill dam, and the Auxiliary 
Dam is a 100-foot-high earth-fill dam. The service spillway is located 
between the two dams. The reservoir (Isabella Lake) has a gross storage 
capacity of 568,075 acre feet. 

Advisory 

ISABEllA lAKE, CA 
CONSTRUCTION 

BUILDING STRONG., 

November 2021 

• USACE has established enhanced protocols to ensure the safety of our employees and our partners , and 
to take necessary precaution to prevent the spread of COVID-19. 

• The Phase II Dams and Spillways contractor continues construction activities. As a result , the site 
including Engineers Point is an active construction area and is off limits to the public. 

• Corps policy prohibits public operation of unmanned aircraft systems, such as drones, on or above 
federal lands and waters managed by USACE. The policy is intended to ensure critical infrastructure 
security and public safety. 

Looking Ahead Next 30+ days) 
• Excavation and slope stabilization continue on the Emergency Spillway at 63% complete. Steel rebar, 

slab, and wall placement work also continue on the Labyrinth Weir at 76% complete (see photo above). 
• Main Dam and Service Spillway work continues with 37% and 65% completion respectively. 
• Main Dam Right abutment wall is at 87% completion and anticipated to be completed by the end of the 

year. 
• Auxiliary Dam embankment is now at new crest elevation 2653. 
• Property Appraisal for the U.S. Forest Service Visitor Center is complete and real estate negotiations are 

in evaluation. 
• Final design for the Permanent Operations Building is scheduled to be complete at the end of this month . 
• USACE will provide updates on any changes via public outreach, the monthly SITREP, and the Isabella 

Task Force engagements. 

Current Lake Status (as of November 1, 2021) 
The current pool resides at 50,712 acre-feet (elevation 2,532 feet-lPD) , which is 14% of restricted pool and 30% 
of flood conservation pool. 

As part of our interim risk reduction measures, Isabella Lake is restricted to 361 ,250 acre-feet (elevation 2,585.5 
feet-lPD) outside of flood season. During flood season (~November-March), flood conservation pool is restricted 

to 170,000 acre-feet (elevation 2,560.4 feet-lPD). Current lake status can be viewed at https://go.usa.gov/xE2pX 

Milestones 
Pre-Construction Engineering and Design Complete 
Construction of USFS Fire Station and Admin Facilities Complete 
U.S. Forest Service Visitor's Information Center In Planning 
Permanent Operations Building 2023 
Dams and Spillways Construction 2018-2022 

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, SACRAMENTO DISTRICT, 1325 J ST., SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
www.spk.usace.army.mil/Missions/CivilWorks/lsabellaDam.aspx 

916-557-5100 
lsabella@usace.army.mil 



March 1, 2021 to October 31, 2021 
Kern River Inflow, Outflow and Isabella Storage 

- "Preproject" Inflow - Mean Outflow - Isabella Storage 

120,000 

700 
100,000 

600 

80,000 
500 

QI 
b.0 
ra ... 

~ 400 60,000 0 .... u V'I 

4: 
V 
<( 

300 
40,000 

200 

20,000 
100 

0 -+-----~-----,---------,----,-------r------,------.--------+ 
1-Mar 1-Apr 1-May 1-Jun 1-Jul 1-Aug 1-Sep 1-0ct 



800 

700 

600 

500 

~ 400 u 

300 

200 

100 

0 

1-Mar 

Kern River Inflows and Chagoopa Plateau Sensor, 
Elevation: 10,300', Minimum Temperature 

- "Preproject" Inflow - 2021 North Fork - Chagoopa Minimum Temperature 

1-Apr 1-May 1-Jun 1-Jul 1-Aug 1-Sep 1-Oct 

60 

50 

+-' 
40 "iii 

.c: 
C: 
Qj ... 

.c: 
IU 

LL. 

30 Ill 
Qj 
Qj ... 
bO 
Qj 

C 

20 
Qj ... 
:J 
+-' 
IU ... 
Qj 
a. 

10 
E 
Qj 
I-

0 



March 1 to October 31 
Kern River North Fork Inflow 

2015 & 2021 

- 2021 North Fork - 2015 North Fork 



2111-68\00237201.000 

MEMORANDUM 

KERN RIVER WATERMASTER 

December 15, 2021 

 

We the undersigned Kern River Interests do herby agree to and approve the appointment 

of L. Mark Mulkay as the Kern River Watermaster pursuant to the Agreements as designated 

below. 

 The undersigned Kern River Interests further agree to and approve the duties and 

compensation of Mr. Mulkay, as set forth in the November 16, 2021 Consulting Agreement 

between Mr. Mulkay and the North Kern Water Storage District. 

 

Pursuant to the December 31, 1962 Kern River Water Rights and Storage Agreement: 

North Kern Water Storage District 
(signed pursuant to recital B of above said agreement) 
 
By:____________________________________ 

Buena Vista Water Storage District 

By:____________________________________ 

Kern County Water Agency 

By:____________________________________ 

Pursuant to the March 3, 1964 Storage Agreement Among First Point Water Entities: 

City of Bakersfield 
 
By:____________________________________ 

Kern Delta Water District 

By:____________________________________ 

North Kern Water Storage District 

By:____________________________________ 



2111-68\00237336.0001 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT 

KERN RIVER WATERMASTER 

 

 This Consulting Agreement (“Agreement”) dated November 16, 2021, is between North 
Kern Water Storage District (“District”) a government entity formed under the California 
Water Storage District Law (commencing with Water Code Section 39000), and L. Mark 
Mulkay (“Consultant”), an individual, at times collectively referred to hereafter as “the 
“Parties”. The District and Consultant agree to the following: 

1. Term.  This Agreement shall become effective on January 1, 2022 (“Effective Date”), 
unless an earlier date is mutually agreed upon in writing between the District and the 
Consultant, and continues until December 31, 2024, or until earlier terminated by either 
party in accordance with Section 4, 5, or 6 hereunder. The term of this Agreement can be 
extended upon written notice by the District within a thirty (30) day period of the 
termination date if mutual interest exists between both the District and Consultant. 
 

2. Scope of Services.   
 
(a) Services.  Consultant shall perform services as directed by the General Manager of 

the District (“General Manager”), with regard to those services listed in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein.   

(b) Independent Contractor. Consultant will act as an independent contractor of the 
District in the performance of his duties under this Agreement.  The Consultant will 
be responsible for the payment of all applicable federal, state, and local taxes arising 
out of or related to Consultant's services for the District.  Consultant further agrees to 
defend, indemnify, and hold the District harmless as to any claims or causes of action 
related to the payment of any federal, state, and local taxes.  Nothing contained in this 
Agreement shall constitute or be deemed to create between the District and 
Consultant the relationship of employer/employee, it being expressly understood and 
agreed that the only relationship between Consultant and District created herein shall 
be that of an independent contractor.   

(c) Non-exclusivity. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit the ability of 
Consultant to perform the same or similar duties listed hereunder for any other 
district, entity, or organization so long as such duties do not create a conflict of 
interest for the Consultant.  Specifically, it is acknowledged and agreed that 
Consultants duties as a special consultant to the Kern Delta Water District are 
acknowledged and permitted under this Agreement. 
 
 
 
 



2111-68\00237336.0002 

3. Compensation. 
 
(a) Monthly Retainer.   The District shall pay Consultant the monthly retainer amount of 

$2,750.00 per month for routine services rendered under this Agreement up to 20 
hours per month.  In addition, this retainer shall also cover Consultant’s expenses for 
local travel, office expenses, and Consultant provided liability insurance, and all time 
actually taken to render services to the District. It is agreed by the Parties that this 
retainer amount shall be the total amount of direct compensation paid to the 
Consultant for his time and for all services rendered to the District under this 
Agreement.  Consultant shall be responsible for all costs associated with the services 
he provides through this Agreement including, but not limited to all transportation 
related costs. 

(b) Additional Services.  Should monthly services rendered by Consultant exceed 20 
hours in any month, Consultant shall receive compensation additional to that provided 
in 1(a) at the rate of $137.50 for each hour rendered in excess of 20 hours. 

(c) Additional Expenses.  Upon submittal of appropriate receipts and documentation, 
District will reimburse Consultant for all reasonable expenses incurred by Consultant 
related to required travel outside San Joaquin Valley and portion of Kern County,  
including long distance telephone calls, messenger and delivery fees, postage, meals, 
parking and mileage associated with out of town travel at the specified “Internal 
Revenue Service” standard mileage rate for business miles driven.  

(d) Benefits.  The Consultant shall receive no employee benefits or other compensation 
from the District under this Agreement other than as specifically described in 3 (a), 
(b) and 3(c) above. 

4. Indemnification.  The District shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Consultant from 
and against any and all liability, claims, demands, damages, losses, including, but not 
limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extent resulting from Consultant’s 
performance of services required by this Agreement, excepting those caused by the sole 
negligence, intentional acts or gross misconduct of Consultant.  Liability, claims, 
demands, damages, losses or expenses resulting from the negligent acts, errors, or 
omissions, of District, its directors, managers, agents, employees, or by others are 
excluded from Consultant’s obligations pursuant to this provision. 

5. Termination For Cause.  The District may terminate this Agreement at any time prior to 
December 31, 2024, without notice if the Consultant commits any material act of 
dishonesty, discloses confidential information, is guilty of gross carelessness or 
misconduct, or unjustifiably neglects his duties under this Agreement, or acts in any way 
that has a direct, substantial, and adverse effect on District’s reputation. 

6. Termination Without Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement prior to 
December 31, 20__, without cause by giving the other party thirty (30) days prior written 
notice of termination.   



2111-68\00237336.0003 

7. Termination on Disability.  If, at the end of any calendar month during the term of this 
Agreement, the Consultant is and has been, for the one full calendar month then ending, 
unable due to mental or physical illness or injury to perform his duties under this  
Agreement in his normal and regular manner, this Agreement shall be then terminated. 

8. Notices.  Any notice or other communication under this Agreement must be in writing 
and shall be effective upon delivery by hand or three (3) business days after deposit in the 
United States mail, postage prepaid, certified or registered, and addressed to District or 
Consultant, at the addresses stated below.  Notice of change of address shall be effective 
only when done in accordance with this Section. 

District’s Notice Address: 

 David Hampton, General Manager 
 North Kern Water Storage District 
 33380 Cawelo Avenue 
 Bakersfield, CA 93380-9575 

 
Consultant’s Notice Address: 

 L. Mark Mulkay  
c/o Kern Delta Water District 
501 Taft Highway 

 Bakersfield, CA 93307 
  

9. Integration.  This Agreement and Attachments is intended to be the final, complete, and 
exclusive statement of the terms of Consultant’s terms of service to the District.  This 
Agreement supersedes all other prior or contemporaneous agreements and statements, 
whether written or oral, express or implied, pertaining in any manner to the services of 
Consultant to District, and it may not be contradicted by evidence or any prior or 
contemporaneous statements or agreements.  To the extent the practices, policies, or 
procedures of District, now or in the future, apply to Consultant and are inconsistent with 
the terms of this Agreement, the provisions of this Agreement shall control. 
 

10. Interpretation.  This Agreement shall be construed as a whole, according to its fair 
meaning, and not in favor or against any party.  By way of example and not in limitation, 
this Agreement shall not be construed in favor of the party receiving a benefit nor against 
the party responsible for any particular language in this Agreement.  Captions used for 
reference purposes only and should not ignored in the interpretation of the Agreement. 
 

11. Miscellaneous 
 

a. Governing Law. This Agreement, and the rights of the parties hereto, shall be 
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 



2111-68\00237336.0004 

b. Amendment. No provision of this Agreement shall be modified nor shall this 
Agreement be amended except by an instrument duly signed and acknowledged 
by each of the parties hereto. 

c. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then such clause or provision 
shall be severed herefrom, and such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect 
any other provisions of this Agreement, the balance of which shall remain in full 
force and effect; provided, however, that if any such clause or provision may be 
modified so as to be valid or enforceable as a matter of law, then such clause or 
provision shall be deemed to have been modified so as to be enforceable to the 
maximum extent permitted by law. 

d. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be 
binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.  This 
Agreement may not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent 
of the District. 

e. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 
of which will be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one 
and the same Agreement. 

f. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all 
prior agreements and understandings, both written and oral, among the Parties 
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 

12. Acknowledgment.  Each party acknowledges that he or it has had the opportunity to 
consult legal counsel in regard to this Agreement, that he or it has read and understands 
this Agreement, that he or it is fully aware of its legal effect, and that he or it has entered 
into it freely and voluntarily and based on his or its own judgment and not upon any 
representations or promises other than those contained in this Agreement 

The Parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date first written above. 

L. MARK MULKAY 

By:  ________________________________ 
        L. Mark Mulkay 
 

NORTH KERN WATER STORAGE DISTRICT 

By:  ________________________________ 
       David Hampton, General Manager 
 



Exhibit “A” 
Scope of Work 

 
 

2111-68\00237336.0005 

 
1. Watermaster Duties 

a. Review and approve procedures, currently performed by the City of Bakersfield, 
for the collection of data and tabulation of the daily watermaster calculation of 
natural flow at first point of measurement. 

b. Review and approve procedures, currently performed by the City of Bakersfield, 
for the placement of water orders to the Corp of Engineers for Lake Isabella 
outflow.  

c. Review documentation and confer with the Corp of Engineers on all issues 
effecting conservation storage interests. 

d. Arrange meetings of Kern River Interests to overview, update, discuss and gather 
information regarding issues of interest.  

e. Respond to Press requests regarding Isabella conservation storage. 
f. Coordinate with legal counsel and consultants employed by the Kern River 

Interests working on Isabella conservation storage and other assigned projects. 
i. Isabella Storage Restoration. 

ii. Flycatcher and other species impacting storage. 
iii. Upstream diverters. 

 

 

 



2021 

 
 
 
 

Monthly Groundwater Report 
 
 

 

~· KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Northwest Wells
Monthly Monitoring Program



 
 2021

JA
N 20

15

JA
N 20

16

JA
N 20

17

JA
N 20

18

JA
N 20

19

JA
N 20

20

JA
N 20

21

FEB 20
21

MAR 20
21

APR 20
21

MAY 20
21

JU
N 20

21

JU
L 20

20

AUG 20
21

SEP 20
20

OCT 20
21

NOV 20
21

DEC 20
21

HIG
H

LOW
AVERAGE

30/26-26C R 196 206 190 R 204 L L L L L L L R R R L 0 0

30/26-26G 187 199 207 197 R 199 L L L L L L R R R R L 0 0

30/26-27J 177 198 206 198 R 210 L L L L L L R R R R L 0 0

30/26-35N NR 181 184 171 169 175 175 175 180 R R 205 R 197 189 205 169 183

30/27-31E 185 202 214 181 202 219 201 208 218 213 211 219 236 238 R R 226 238 201 219

31/26-08G 152 168 NR 168 NR 204 205 202 NR NR NR 202 214 NR NR 203 200 214 200 204

31/26-10J 175 206 NR 170 202 NR 203 201 201 201 204 234 250 235 233 230 219 250 201 219

31/27-06C 200 195 202 NR 208 215 203 209 209 205 205 214 247 246 R 224 224 247 203 219

31/27-07B 189 198 NR 199 R 200 NR 223 R R 215 222 R R R 233 234 234 215 225

AVERAGE 199 203 196 203 201 199 203 218 237 231 233 217 215 237 196 214

210

250

169

N
or

th
w

es
t Q

ua
dr

an
t

Northwest District Average Depth to Water 

Northwest District Maximum Depth to Water 

Northwest District Minimum Depth to Water

R = running/pumping
NR = temporary no reading
L = gated, letter has been sent requesting access
Orange shading = inactive well 

unit of measurement = feet
11/8/2021

Af KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

////////////////////// 



 
 2021

150

170

190

210

230

250

270

290

310

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

NORTHWEST  

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

11/8/2021

~ { KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Southwest Wells
Monthly Monitoring Program



 
 2021

JA
N 20

15

JA
N 20

16

JA
N 20

17

JA
N 20

18

JA
N 20

19

JA
N 20

20

JA
N 20

21

FEB 20
21

MAR 20
21

APR 20
21

MAY 20
21

JU
N 20

21

JU
L 20

20

AUG 20
21

SEP 20
20

OCT 20
21

NOV 20
21

DEC 20
21

HIG
H

LOW
AVERAGE

 

31/26-13N 198 180 201 NR NR 208 R R 211 R 281 R 260 245 224 281 208 238

31/26-15J 200 168 205 NR 201 200 200 203 201 234 R 284 258 R 218 284 200 222

31/26-16P NR 168 207 204 202 209 211 203 201 200 R 209 R 227 214 227 200 208

31/26-17Q NR NR 210 203 219 219 201 203 209 219 R R 219 208 214 219 201 212

31/26-21N NR 175 238 204 204 202 202 201 213 267 290 295 290 249 234 295 201 241

31/26-30G 186 159 240 268 203 R R 201 200 260 R NR R 245 238 260 200 225

31/27-18D01 NR NR 206 201 203 204 211 R R 234 R R R 230 231 234 203 219

32/26-08J 132 189 215 209 212 206 206 203 203 NR 205 210 214 214 203 214 203 208

32/27-07N 160 NR 200 288 200 200 202 NR NR 208 210 250 244 233 207 250 200 217

AVERAGE 214 225 206 206 205 202 205 232 247 250 248 231 220 250 202 223

So
ut

hw
es

t Q
ua

dr
an

t

Southwest District  Average Depth to Water

Southwest District  Maximum Depth to Water

Southwest District  Minimum Depth to Water 

219

295

200

R = running/pumping
NR = temporary no reading
L = gated, letter has been sent requesting access
Orange shading = inactive well 

unit of measurement = feet
11/8/2021

Af KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

////////////////////// 



 
 2021

150

170

190

210

230

250

270

290

310

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

SOUTHWEST 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

11/8/2021

A-t KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



North-Central Wells
Monthly Monitoring Program



 
 2021

JA
N 20

15

JA
N 20

16

JA
N 20

17

JA
N 20

18

JA
N 20

19

JA
N 20

20

JA
N 20

21

FEB 20
21

MAR 20
21

APR 20
21

MAY 20
21

JU
N 20

21

JU
L 20

20

AUG 20
21

SEP 20
20

OCT 20
21

NOV 20
21

DEC 20
21

HIG
H

LOW
AVERAGE

 

30/28-29B NR 236 243 229 225 223 R R R R R R R 247 244 247 223 235

31/27-01L 190 260 220 232 219 217 206 230 228 233 R NR 254 R NR 254 206 227

31/27-04A 158 176 183 184 179 178 186 170 172 177 181 191 189 183 187 191 170 181

31/27-05J NR 200 NR 228 207 207 211 R R 228 R R 250 R 234 250 207 223

31/27-10B NR NR NR 208 208 207 207 204 200 222 R R R 227 R 227 200 211

31/27-11K 171 170 330 227 333 328 331 NR NR 336 R 353 260 200 NR 353 200 306

31/27-12Q NR 140 140 139 141 140 R R R R R R R R 170 170 140 150

31/28-08A 216 220 243 244 249 248 250 255 247 R R 290 291 270 270 291 247 263

AVERAGE 227 211 220 219 232 215 212 239 181 278 249 225 221 278 181 226

223

353

N
or

th
-C

en
tr

al
 Q

ua
dr

an
t

North-Central District  Average Depth to Water

North-Central District  Maxiumu Depth to Water 

North-Central District  Minimum Depth to Water 140

R = running/pumping
NR = temporary no reading
L = gated, letter has been sent requesting access
Orange shading = inactive well 

unit of measurement = feet
11/8/2021

Af KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

////////////////////// 



 
 2021

150

170

190

210

230

250

270

290

310

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

NORTH CENTRAL 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

11/8/2021

~ { KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



South-Central Wells
Monthly Monitoring Program



 
 2021

JA
N 20

15

JA
N 20

16

JA
N 20

17

JA
N 20

18

JA
N 20

19

JA
N 20

20

JA
N 20

21

FEB 20
21

MAR 20
21

APR 20
21

MAY 20
21

JU
N 20

21

JU
L 20

20

AUG 20
21

SEP 20
20

OCT 20
21

NOV 20
21

DEC 20
21

HIG
H

LOW
AVERAGE

 

31/27-20H NR NR NR 211 NR NR 208 208 205 222 206 207 232 203 202 232 202 210

31/27-21M NR 160 L L NR NR 189 R R 200 R 244 207 R 203 244 189 209

31/28-20D NR 180 190 201 R 202 R R R R R R R 200 203 203 200 202

32/27-15B 192 196 231 202 200 NR NR NR NR 234 R NR NR NR 231 234 200 222

32/28-19A 216 NR 215 222 222 220 222 233 227 238 184 213 NR 280 240 280 184 228

32/28-05A NR NR 250 239 220 202 227 228 225 R 291 287 295 285 260 295 202 252

32/28-05B NR NR 226 201 205 211 202 203 204 R 274 285 285 273 257 285 202 240

32/28-08R NR NR 224 253 222 238 202 228 220 229 301 311 306 300 280 311 202 258

AVERAGE 223 218 214 215 208 220 216 225 251 258 265 257 235 265 208 233So
ut

h-
C

en
tr

al
 Q

ua
dr

an
t

South-Central District  Average Depth to Water

  South-Central District  Maximum Depth to Water

South-Central District  Minimum Depth to Water

224

311

184

R = running/pumping
NR = temporary no reading
L = gated, letter has been sent requesting access
Orange shading = inactive well 

unit of measurement = feet
11/8/2021

Af KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

////////////////////// 



 
 2021

L
L
L

191
217

NR
218
212
218

R
217
212
207
211
217
234
212
206

247
231
180
218
212

A
143
240

150

170

190

210

230

250

270

290

310

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

SOUTH CENTRAL 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

11/8/2021

A-t KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Northeast Wells
Monthly Monitoring Program



 
 2021

JA
N 20

15

JA
N 20

16

JA
N 20

17

JA
N 20

18

JA
N 20

19

JA
N 20

20

JA
N 20

21

FEB 20
21

MAR 20
21

APR 20
21

MAY 20
21

JU
N 20

21

JU
L 20

20

AUG 20
21

SEP 20
20

OCT 20
21

NOV 20
21

DEC 20
21

HIG
H

LOW
AVERAGE

 

30/28-11F 240 250 254 248 263 263 264 263 264 259 269 267 267 255 278 275 271 278 255 267

30/28-13C 299 290 R 300 331 308 328 R 303 R R R 313 313 330 331 303 318

30/28-24R NR NR 306 311 309 305 309 R R NR R R 330 325 NR 330 305 316

30/28-26R NR NR 287 NR NR NR NR R 300 R NR R 308 NR 300 308 300 303

30/28-36A 212 NR 308 311 R NR 318 331 NR R R 334 334 308 320

30/29-31C 319 323 327 338 330 338 328 320 323 370 338 R R R R 370 320 335

31/28-02H NR 288 291 290 295 238 241 296 290 305 331 320 321 270 304 331 238 292

31/28-10A 328 249 253 253 258 266 260 261 263 274 280 284 283 263 274 284 258 270

31/28-12P NR 222 286 284 NR 260 R  288 288 R R 230 R R 307 307 230 275

AVERAGE 288 281 298 286 292 285 291 307 309 272 306 289 303 309 272 294

N
or

th
ea

st
 Q

ua
dr

an
t

Northeast District  Average Depth to Water

Northeast District  Maximum Depth to Water

Northeast District  Minimum Depth to Water

298

370

230

R = running/pumping
NR = temporary no reading
L = gated, letter has been sent requesting access
Orange shading = inactive well 

unit of measurement = feet
11/8/2021

Af KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

////////////////////// 



 
 2021

R
NR

220
249
260
249
260

257
310
318
296
328
335
301
269

R

313
242
311
230
330

R
R

333
283
232

150

170

190

210

230

250

270

290

310

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

NORTHEAST 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

11/8/2021

~ { KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Southeast Wells
Monthly Monitoring Program



 
 2021

JA
N 20

15

JA
N 20

16

JA
N 20

17

JA
N 20

18

JA
N 20

19

JA
N 20

20

JA
N 20

21

FEB 20
21

MAR 20
21

APR 20
21

MAY 20
21

JU
N 20

21

JU
L 20

20

AUG 20
21

SEP 20
20

OCT 20
21

NOV 20
21

DEC 20
21

HIG
H

LOW
AVERAGE

 

31/28-13H2 NR NR NR 285 R 277 279 276 R R R R 298 298 276 283

31/28-14D 226 233 239 230 235 233 236 R 232 242 R R 256 250 NR 256 232 241

31/28-23H NR 278 290 286 275 293 NR  R R NR R 296 330 NR 320 330 275 303

31/28-34H NR NR 337 206 204 NR NR NR NR 239 239 NR 235 224 224 239 204 228

31/29-18A NR 234 335 333 241 336 328 330 333 341 334 NR 360 355 350 360 241 331

31/29-28C 326 257 NR 219 347 344 NR 348 338 NR 340 346 R R R R R 348 338 343

31/29-30H NR NR NR NR 331 R R  R R R R NR 346 R R 346 331 339

31/29-33D NR 294 342 250 338 326 318 331 323 329 R NR 348 354 350 354 318 335

32/28-14F 287 NR NR NR NR 222 241 245 246 240 241 244 253 250 323 308 NR 323 240 259

32/28-15R 250 305 NR 300 263 272 291 290 307 300 217 285 R R R NR 325 325 217 288

32/28-01P NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR 212 218 220 NR NR 223 217 223 212 218

32/29-06P 193 198 201 NR 183 177 208 189 NR 194 NR NR NR NR NR 206 219 219 189 203

AVERAGE 292 258 263 283 296 279 272 280 262 273 314 274 288 0 314 0 257

So
ut

he
as

t Q
ua

dr
an

t

278

360

189

Southeast District  Average Depth to Water 

Southeaset District  Maximum Depth to Water

Southeast District  Minimum Depth to Water 

R = running/pumping
NR = temporary no reading
L = gated, letter has been sent requesting access
Orange shading = inactive well 

unit of measurement = feet
11/8/2021

Af KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

////////////////////// 



 
 2021

L
207

150

170

190

210

230

250

270

290

310

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

SOUTHEAST 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

11/8/2021

~ { KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



 

 
 
 

Tab VI 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

To:   Kern Delta Water District Board of Directors 

From:  Steven Teglia – General Manager   

Date: November 16, 2021  

Re: Agenda Item VI B. – External Agency Report   
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive report, informational item only.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Staff participates in / monitors multiple external agency meetings monthly.  Below is a summary including 
items of note from the various meetings: 
 
Kern County Water Agency: 

• The KCWA Board met October 28, 2021. 
• Next meeting will be November 17, 2021. 
• Authorization to use teleconferencing for meetings.  
• Ordinance for proposed redistricting of KCWA Board divisions (see map attached). 
• Summary of groundwater and overdraft correction accounts (attached). 
• Delta Conveyance project timeline (attached). 

 
Kern Fan Authority: 

• The KFA meeting of October 27, 2021 was canceled. 
 
Kern River Groundwater Sustainability Agency (KRGSA): 

• The KRGSA met November 4, 2021 (agenda attached).  
• Per acre billing for 2020/2021 for landowners outside of KD/City/ID-4. 
• Basin Study/Basin SGMA Implementation Grant Update. 
• DMS Update & Demonstration.  
• 2022 KRGSA meeting calendar.   

 
Kern Groundwater Authority (KGA): 

• The KGA met October 27, 2021 (agenda attached). 
• Authorization to use teleconferencing for meetings.  
• Approval of 2022 Budget. 
• Approval of 2022 meeting calendar.  

~ f KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 

https://www.kcwa.com/
http://www.kernrivergsa.org/
http://www.kerngwa.com/index.html


Page 2 of 2 
 

• Bains Study update.  
• Data Management System update.   

 
Kern River Watershed Coalition Authority (KRWCA)(ILRP): 

• The KRWCA met November 4, 2021 (agenda attached). 
• 2022 Membership Invoices sent out by October 1, paid by Nov. 15th (online payment 

recommended). 
• 2021/2022 Winter Outreach & Education Meetings – face to face and online option in January.   
• Nitrate Control Program – Management Zone(s) development. 
• On Farm Drinking Water Well reports due Dec. 31, 2021 (BC Labs removed / BSK Labs added).  
• CV-SALTS discussion.  

 
South Valley Water Resources Authority: 

• The SVWRA met October 28, 2021.  
• Pilot project continued discussion (potential grant funding/environmental review/potential addition 

of new partners).  
 
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan: 

• No Report.  
 
Water Association of Kern County (WAKC): 

• The WAKC met October 26, 2021. 
• Continued Water Education Campaign.  
• Annual Meeting November 9, 2021 – Water Legacy and Water Leader of the Year Awards.  
• Water Summit – March 2022.  

 
  

 

http://www.krwca.org/Default.aspx
https://www.wakc.com/


LAKE
ISABELLA

SODA
LAKE

FAIRMONT RESERVOIR

PYRAMID LAKE

TWITCHELL RESERVOIR

QUAIL LAKE

CASTAC LAKE

CALIFORNIA AQUEDUCT

SE
CO

ND
LO

S A
N

GE
LE

S
AQ

UE
DU

CT

CALIFORNIA
AQUEDUCT - COASTAL BRANCH

LO
S A NG

EL
ES

AQ
UED

UCT

F RIANT-KERN

CANAL

CROSS VALLEY CANAL

ARVI N-E
DI

SO
N CANAL

Greenhorn Creek

Clear Creek

Clear Creek

Panama Ln

Bena Rd

W
ib

le
 R

d

Ca
lie

nt
e 

Bo
df

ish
 R

d

S 
H 

St

Stockdale Hwy

S 
Un

io
n 

Av
e

St
in

e 
Rd

Edison HwyGo
sfo

rd
 R

d

White Ln

Co
m

an
ch

e 
Dr

Niles St

Herring Rd

Highline Rd

Banducci Rd

Comanche Point Rd

Al
le

n 
Rd

Co
ffe

e 
Rd

Tehachapi W
illow Springs Rd

Truxtun Ave

W
hites M

ill Rd

E Brundage Ln

Norris Rd M
anor St

Forest Rte 26S06

Kratzmeyer Rd

Ja
ck

 R
an

ch
 R

d

Basket Pass Rd

A 
St

M
orning Dr

M
ad

iso
n 

St

E California Ave

Jac
ks 

Hill 
Rd

Be
al

vi
lle

 R
d

Merle Haggard Dr

Panama Ln

East B
ear M

ountain Blvd

DIVISION 2
LAURA CATTANI

DIVISION 1
TED R. PAGE

DIVISION 4
PHILIP CERRO

DIVISION 7
GENE A. LUNDQUIST

DIVISION 3
MARTIN MILOBAR

DIVISION 6
ROYCE FAST

DIVISION 5
CHARLES (BILL) W. WULFF, JR.

KCWA DIRECTOR DIVISIONS REDISTRICTING 2021

0 5 10 15 202.5

MilesKERN COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Current KCWA Director Division

2021 Redistricting Proposal
1 - Ted R. Page

2 - Laura Cattani

3 - Martin Milobar

4 - Philip Cerro

5 - Charles (Bill) W. Wulff, Jr.

6 - Royce Fast

7 - Gene A. Lundquist

Exhibit B

Cl 

-------

/ 

6 
N 



Quantities in acre-feet

Estimated Balance as of Pioneer Project
District December 31, 2020 Pioneer Property 2800 Acres Subtotal Berrenda Mesa Kern Water Bank [1] Total

Buena Vista WSD 46,115 39,246 0 39,246 0 6,869 46,115
Henry Miller WD 65,077 42,526 375 42,901 2,584 19,592 65,077
Kern County Water Agency 55,030 35,356 7,121 42,477 0 12,553 55,030
Kern Delta WD 79,947 57,032 409 57,441 1,508 20,998 79,947
Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD 214,697 158,627 4,190 162,817 2,725 49,155 214,697

Total 460,866 332,787 12,095 344,882 6,817 109,167 460,866

[1] Does not include purchase of 2011 4% reserve water.

Kern County Water Agency 
Estimated Summary of Overdraft Correction Accounts

As of August 31, 2021

Preliminary - Subject to Revision

Estimated Balance as of August 31, 2021

Attachment 1



Quantities in acre-feet

Estimated Balance as of Pioneer Project
District December 31, 2020 Pioneer Property 2800 Acres Subtotal Berrenda Mesa Kern Water Bank Total

Belridge WSD 94,409 69,422 8,638 78,060 7,088 0 85,148
Berrenda Mesa WD 113,460 63,732 5,854 69,586 22,396 0 91,982
Buena Vista WSD 37,934 31,295 1,939 33,234 0 4,700 37,934
Cawelo WD 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dudley Ridge WD 58,097 0 0 0 0 45,493 45,493
Henry Miller WD 5,365 5,365 0 5,365 0 0 5,365
Improvement District No. 4 243,810 42,093 16,472 58,565 0 162,466 221,031
Kern County Water Agency 196,607 107,994 61,572 169,566 3,499 17,958 191,023
Kern Delta WD 23,285 23,285 0 23,285 0 0 23,285
Lost Hills WD 100,054 52,578 25,096 77,674 8,922 0 86,596
Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD 41,232 36,732 0 36,732 0 0 36,732
Semitropic WSD 249,001 30,306 42 30,348 0 204,501 234,849
Tehachapi-Cummings CWD 5,820 0 0 0 0 5,820 5,820
Tejon-Castac WD 61,108 2,193 1,247 3,440 0 53,678 57,118
Westside Mutual Water Co. 427,288 0 0 0 0 358,598 358,598
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD 215,675 11,262 15,732 26,994 8,661 133,755 169,410

Total 1,873,145 476,257 136,592 612,849 50,566 986,969 1,650,384

Kern County Water Agency 
Estimated Summary of Groundwater Bank Accounts

As of August 31, 2021

Preliminary - Subject to Revision

Estimated Balance as of August 31, 2021

Attachment 2



Delta Conveyance Planning and Permitting Timeline
Attachment 1

2023Q3 Q3Q1Q1
2021

Today

Jan

Impact 
Assessment
• Model Refinement
• Operational

Modeling
• Additional

Modeling
• Impact Analysis
• Mitigation

Development

Documentation
• Admin Draft

Development
• Public Draft

Release & Review
Period

• Comment and
Response

• Final EIR
Development and
Review

• NOD (End of Q1, 2023)

Q2 Q4 Q2 Q4
Jan JanDec

2022

October 28, 2021



Board Members:
Rodney Palla, Chair
Gene Lundquist
Bruce Freeman

KERN RIVER GSA
SPECIAL MEETING

Thursday, November 4, 2021
10:00 a.m.

City of Bakersfield Water Resources Department
1000 Buena Vista Drive, Bakersfield CA 93311

Large Conference Room
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC STATEMENTS

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES of the September 2, 2021, Special Meeting

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Correspondence Received (City Clerk, Chianello)

B. Finance Updates (McKeegan)
i. Receive and File Financial Report
ii. Approval of Per Acre Charge to Landowner Participants, and other Entities 

Covered by KRGSA’s GSP

C. Management Group Updates (Beard, Chianello, Teglia)
i. Basin Coordination Committee Updates

a. Basin Study/Basin Grant Update
b. DMS Update & Demonstration

ii. Amendment to KRGSA Bylaws relating to location of regular meetings
iii. Adopt 2022 KRGSA Board Meeting Calendar

6. COMMITTEE COMMENTS

7. ADJOURNMENT



Denotes Action Item

  KERN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
Regular Meeting of Board of Directors

October 27, 2021 8:00 a.m.

NOTICE:  Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 this meeting will be 
conducted by teleconference.  All parties/public may attend the meeting via 

teleconferencing and offer public comments by phone, using the call-in information below:
Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/92030984875?pwd=V1NyT3BMWVhoVGxGd0xpeWFxSkJDZz09

Meeting ID:   920 3098 4875
Passcode: 017341

Telephone Dial-in:  (669)900-6833
Kern Groundwater Authority Board of Directors Agenda

This meeting is held in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 and portions of the Brown Act 
pursuant to Section 54956 of the California Government Code and the Kern Groundwater Authority Joint Powers 
Agreement.  

1. Roll Call - Quorum Determination
In the absence of a quorum of the Board the meeting will be adjourned.

2. Consider adoption of Resolution No. 2021-004 – Authorizing AB 361 Teleconference Meeting 

3 Flag Salute

4. Public Input
This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the public an opportunity to bring to the attention of the 
Board matters of which the Board may not be aware and which are not on the current agenda.  No action 
can be taken on any matter raised during this portion of the meeting; however, a Board member may 
request that the matter be placed on any future agenda for further review and possible action.  Members of 
the public may directly address the Board of Directors on any item of interest within the Board’s subject 
matter jurisdiction, before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The President may limit the 
time allowed for comment.

5. Approval of Minutes
a. September Regular Board Meeting Minutes*

6. Treasurer’s Report
a. Financial Report & Accounts Payable (Approve) – September* 

7. Attorneys Report
a. Updated Drought Proclamation 
b. Update on Water Curtailments 



Denotes Action Item

8. Executive Director Report
a. Discussion & approval for 2022 Budget* 
b. Approval of 2022 Meeting Dates*
c. Update on Basin/Native Study 
d. Update on the Data Management System 
e. Accomplishments
f. Forward Work Plan

9. New Business
This Portion of the Meeting is set aside to provide each Board member an opportunity to bring to the 
attention of other Board members and the public matters which have come to their attention and/or which 
may be appropriate for future consideration.  No action can be taken on any matter raised during this 
portion of the meeting; however, a Board member may request that the matter be placed on any future 
agenda for further review and possible action.

10. Correspondence
a. McFarland City’s Urban Management Plan Notice 

11. Closed Session 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation: Closed Session pursuant to 
    Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(2)(two matters)

12. Adjournment

A person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 may request the Authority provide disability-
related modification or accommodation in order to participate in any public meeting of the Authority. Such assistance includes 
appropriate alternative formats for the agendas and agenda packets. Requests should be made in person, by telephone, facsimile and/or 
written correspondence to the Authority office, at least 48 hours before a public Authority meeting. Written materials related to an item 
on this agenda to be considered in open session that are public documents and that are distributed to board members after the posting of 
the agenda, will be made available for public inspection when they are so distribution at the office of the Authority located at 1800 30th

Street, Ste #280, Bakersfield, California during normal business hours. Documents that are public documents provided by others during 
a meeting will be available at the same location during business hours after the meeting.



Post Office Box 151 

Bakersfield, CA 93302 

Tel:  (661) 616-6500 

Fax:  (661) 616-6550 

 

 

Posted pursuant to Government Code § 54954.2(a) at least 72 hours prior to said meeting. 
 
By:____Nicole M. Bell__________________Date:_November 1, 2021_________________________________ 
Per Govt. Code § 54953.2 and § 54961, requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, 
including auxiliary aids or services, to attend or participate in this meeting should be made to Nicole Bell (phone 
661-616-6500) in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation.  

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

Date:   Thursday, November 4, 2021 
Time:  1:00 P.M. 
Location:   Rosedale-Rio Bravo WSD, 849 Allen Road, Bakersfield, CA 93314 
________________________________________________________________________________  

 
A G E N D A 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ANNOUNCEMENT OF QUORUM 

 
3. INTRODUCTIONS 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
5. APPROVAL of 9/2/2021 Board Meeting Minutes*  
 
6. TREASURER/FINANCIAL REPORT 

a. September, October and November 2021 Accounts Payable/Receivable Ratification and 
Approval*:    
 

7. KRWCA MANAGER REPORT/ILRP PROGRAM UPDATE 
a. Administrative: 

i. 2022 Membership Update 
ii. 2021/2022 Winter Outreach & Education Meetings 

b. Regional Water Board: 
i. REMINDER: 2021 On-Farm Drinking Water Wells: Wells are required to be tested by 

December 31, of each year. Be sure to provide lab with Drinking Water Well 
Program Required Forms. Note: BC Labs is no longer an approved lab for the 
program. 

ii. Compliance Letters to Revoked Members who “Failed to Pay Fees” 
 

8. NITRATE CONTROL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ZONE/S DEVELOPMENT 
a. Kern Water Collaborative (KWC) Update 
b. KRWCA Appointment/s to the KWC Board at January Meeting 

 
9. REPORT OF PROVOST & PRITCHARD CONSULTING GROUP 

a. Surface Water Monitoring: Mary Beth Bourne  
i. SW MPIR Grower Feedback Memo* 

b. Ground Water Trend Monitoring Program Update: Morgan Campbell 

l(ern River 
Watershed 
Coalition Authority 



  Page 2 of 3 

c. CVGMC/5-Year GAR Report Update*:  Morgan Campbell 
d. MPEP Update: Ryan Dodd 

 
10. CV-SALTS  http://www.cvsalinity.org  

Manager Bell and Land IQ represent KRWCA at the Monthly CV-SALTS Meetings.  Links to the 
monthly Meeting Package and Summary Report as well as general information related to CVSALTS is 
provided below and on our website. 
a. CV-SALTS Meeting Package, September 16, 2021 Meeting 
b.   Land IQ Summary Report for September 16, 2021 Meeting 
c.   CV-SALTS Meeting Package, October 21, 2021 Meeting 
d. Land IQ Summary Report for October 21, 2021 Meeting 
e. CV-SALTS Brochure 
f. CV-SALTS Brochure: New Water Quality Regulations Provide Options for Flexibility   
g. Prioritization and Optimization Study (P&O) Overview 

Permittee W 
11. OLD OR NEW BUSINESS 

 
12. ATTORNEYS REPORT 
 
13. CLOSED SESSION 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation - Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)  
i. Petitions filed by the Kern River Watershed Coalition Authority, et al. with the State 

Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) regarding the Tulare Lake Basin General 
Order. 

ii. Environmental Law Foundation v. SWRCB, et al., Sac. County Sup. Ct., Case No. Case 
No. 34-2018-80002851 

iii. Protectores Del Aqua Subterranea v. SWRCB, et al., Sac. County Sup. Ct., Case No. 
34-2018-80002852 

iv. Monterey Coastkeeper, et al. v. Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control 
Board, et al., Sac. County Sup. Ct., Case No. 34-2018-80002853 

v. Petition for Review by Protectores Del Aqua Subterranea with the SWRCB in Re 
CVRWQCB Order R5-2019-001 Amending General Orders for Grower Members of a 
Third-Party Group: Tulare Lake Basin Area R5-2013-0120-06, etc. 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation/Significant exposure to litigation –   
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2).  Two potential cases.  

 
14. KRWCA MEETING ATTENDANCE HIGHLIGHTS – INFORMATION ITEM 

a. 9/10, Kern MZ Development Meeting 
b. 9/14, MZ Leaders Call 
c. 9/14, Management Zone Support Call 
d. 9/14, PEOC Meeting 
e. 9/15, CVGMC Meeting 
f. 9/16, CVSALTS and CVSC Meetings 
g. 10/6, SSJVWQC/MPEP Committee Meeting 
h. 10/8, Kern Water Collaborative Meeting 
i. 10/8, CVGMC Technical Meeting 
j. 10/18, CVGMC Meeting 
k. 10/19, MZ Leaders Call 
l. 10/19, Management Zone Support Call 
m. 10/19, PEOC Meeting 

http://www.cvsalinity.org/
http://www.krwca.org/files/Advocacy/2021/2021-0916%20Executive%20Committee%20Meeting%20Final%20Agenda.pdf
http://www.krwca.org/files/Advocacy/2021/2021-0917%20KRWCA-CVSaltsExComm-PolicyMtg.pdf
http://www.krwca.org/files/Advocacy/2021/2021-1021%20Executive%20Committee%20Meeting%20Final%20Agenda.pdf
http://www.krwca.org/files/Advocacy/2021/2021-1021%20KRWCA-CVSaltsExComm-PolicyMtg.pdf
http://www.krwca.org/files/Advocacy/2017/CV%20SALTS%20Brochure.pdf
http://www.krwca.org/files/Advocacy/2017/Final%20SanJoaquinValleyandDelta%20Ag%20Not%20Protected.pdf


  Page 3 of 3 

n. 10/21, CVSALTS and CVSC Meetings 
o. 11/3, SSJVWQC/MPEP Committee Meeting 

 
15. NEXT MEETING 

The next regular KRWCA Board Meeting is scheduled for 1:00 PM on January 4, 2021. There will be 
no meeting in December. 
  

16. ADJOURN                   
       
 
      “*” Notates and action item (Approval/Ratification)   



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

To:   Kern Delta Water District Board of Directors 

From:  Steven Teglia – General Manager   

Date: November 16, 2021  

Re: Agenda Item VI C. – Water Banking Projects Report 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Receive report, informational item only.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
Below is a summary of activities of note related to various water baking projects/activities of interest to the 
District.  
 
Kern Fan Recovery Activity: 

• As of November 9, 2021, Kern Fan groundwater recovery was approximately 700cfs from 180 
wells, as reported via KCWA weekly call.  

• See attached graphs provided by KCWA for recovery information through September 30, 2021. 
 
Pioneer Participant Meeting: 

• The Pioneer Project Participant Meeting of November 11, 2021 was canceled.  
 
Kern Fan Monitoring Committee:  

• The Kern Fan Monitoring Committee met September 15, 2021.   
• Chair: Dave Beard; Vice-Chair: Jon Parker. 
• Updated cost % split between projects/agencies was reviewed and approved. 
• Next meeting scheduled for January 19, 2022.  
  

KDWD Water Banking Project:  
• MET has provided the District with an official request for the return of regulated water for calendar 

year 2021.  The District has developed and implemented a plan to return just over 40,000af of return 
water to MET by December 31, 2021. 

• Reduced Kern River flow has impacted the original plan for returned water to MET.  Return water 
will likely be closer to 27,910af. 

• SBVMWD has withdrawn their request for return water in 2021.   
• Currently all District wells are off.  
• MET has provided the District with an official request for the return of regulated water for calendar 

year 2022.  The District is currently developing a plan to facilitate recovery and return to MET.   
 
 

~ f KERN DELTA 
WATER DISTRICT 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Cross Valley Canal Advisory Committee:  
• The CVC Advisory Committee meeting of October 27, 2021 was canceled.  
• See attached graphs provided by KCWA regarding CVC utilization.  



Pioneer Project
64,550 af

Olcese
8,029 af

Berrenda Mesa Project
21,427 af

Kern Water Bank
158,803 af

ID4 Banking Wells
7,623 af

Kern Fan Banking Projects
2021 Estimated Gross Recovery by Project

Through September 30, 2021

Total Gross Recovery 260,432 af



Belridge WSD
15,827 af

Berrenda Mesa WD
21,554 af

Buena Vista WSD
2,929 af

Dudley Ridge WD
13,463 af

Improvement District No. 4
28,352 af

KCWA
5,250 af

Kern Delta WD
837 af

Lost Hills WD
15,420 af

Semitropic WSD
15,177 af

Tejon-Castac WD, 3,896

Westside Mutual WC
73,090 af

Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD
49,583 af

Kern Fan Banking Projects
2021 Estimated Recovery by Participant

Through September 30, 2021



Arvin Edison Water
Storage District

12,472 af

Improvement
District No. 4

4,619 af

Rosedale Rio Bravo Water
Storage District

5,739 af

Kern County
Water Agency

8,384 af

Cross Valley Canal
September 2021 Deliveries
Total deliveries 31,214 af

Attachment 2



0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

Cross Valley Canal
Twelve Month Delivery by Direction

Reverse

Forward

Attachment 3

■ 

■ 



0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

Cross Valley Canal
Twelve Month Delivery by Source

Wells

SWP

KR

FK

CVP

Attachment 3

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 



Attachment 4

WATER SOURCE
State Water Project
Federal
Kern River
Groundwater Recovery

PP No. 1 PP No. 2 PP No. 3 PP No. 4 PP No. 6PP No. 5 Cawelo PS “A”PP No. 7

Carrier Canal

Kern River

KWB Canal

River Canal

Alejandro Canal

CA Aqueduct Friant Kern Canal

AEWSD Intake Canal

HCGWPP

CROSS VALLEY CANAL
CURRENT OPERATIONS

OCTOBER 15, 2021

I I 
I 

I I 


	Board Agenda 11_16_21
	BINDER_PACKAGE_October 2021.pdf
	BINDER_PACKAGE_October 2021
	BINDER_PACKAGE_October 2021
	BINDER_PACKAGE_October 2021
	BINDER_PACKAGE_October 2021
	BUSINESS FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA_11_2021
	KDWD Financials - 10_2021
	Balance Sheet
	Income

	KDWD LABOR AND BENEFITS TRACKER 2021
	Wages & Benefits Adjusted

	Treasurer Report_10_2021
	October 2021

	Water Sales Graph_ 2021
	2021

	MET Financials - 10_2021
	Balance Sheet 
	Income Stmt
	Treasurer's Report

	Sunset Financials - 10_2021
	Balance Sheet
	Operating Results
	September 2021


	KDWD Month End Payments 2021
	Final Report


	Cash Variance Analysis 2021
	Cash - KDWD
	Receivables - KDWD
	Inventory - KDWD
	Inventory - KDWBP

	KDWD Disbursements
	NOVEMBER 21


	Cash Variance Analysis 2021
	Cash - KDWBP


	BANKING Disbursements
	NOVEMBER 2021

	2022 Estimate of Obligations
	Resolution 2021-07 (Nov)

	Draft 2022 Kern Delta Board Calendar.pdf
	Calendar

	Ops and Proj Package 11-2-21.pdf
	Encroachment Permit Board Letter 2021-11
	October 2021
	11 - November 2021 Invoices and Disbursements
	Staff.Engineer.Project.Summary.10.26.2021

	Fencing.Plan.B1.Rom.KB.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 01

	aa1968d2-a68f-4504-9404-e8d4bef1297a.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	fb17af97-5605-4d6a-8378-0bd008baac64.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 02


	731ede32-25c0-46c2-ab4d-28c07f6cf9a5.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	ADP3DB1.tmp
	KERN DELTA WATER DISTRICT SERVICES CONTRACT  2021-08
	DISTRICT CONTRACTOR

	November 2021 Groundwater Report.pdf
	Monthly Measurements-2021
	Graphs
	Northwest Area.pdf
	Northwest Area

	Southwest Area.pdf
	Southwest Area

	North Central Area.pdf
	North Central Area

	South Central Area.pdf
	South Central Area

	Northeast Area.pdf
	Northeast Area

	Southeast Area.pdf
	Southeast Area


	Water Past Due For Board.pdf
	Sheet1




